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FPC launches the world’s 
smallest fingerprint sensor 
optimized for mobile 
phones�

FPC ranked 8th in 
Deloitte Sweden 
Technology Fast 50 
with 1,319% growth�

Frost & Sullivan’s 
Best Product Line 
Strategy award goes 
to Fingerprint Cards AB�
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Increase in sales and gross margin,  
as well as full-year profit

Q1
•	Jens Reckman was appointed as the company’s new 

CFO and became a member of the management team�
•	  The warrants program for all employees, the 

management team and the President, which was 
adopted by the Extraordinary General Meeting on 
March 3, 2010, was fully subscribed�

•	A pilot order totaling SEK 1�3 M was received from 
CamosTech in Korea�

•	Alphatech was appointed as the distributor for Brazil�

Q2
•	Delay and uncertainty concerning a bank project in 

China results in reduced forecast for the second 
quarter and full-year 2010�

•	The Asian office opened in Shanghai, with Steven 
Tynan appointed as Manager for Asia�

•	 Implantaire Technologies Private Limited was 
appointed the distributor for India�

•	SEB is the new bank partner; operating credit of SEK 
15 M was secured�

•	The assessment that sales are expected to rise 40-60% 
for 2010 compared with 2009 and that the gross margin 
for 2010 will surpass the 2009 level is repeated�

Q3
•	Frost & Sullivan awarded Fingerprint Cards its Best 

Product Line Strategy prize�
•	The Sunfloro consortium acquired all Class A shares 

in Fingerprint Cards�
•	Fingerprint Cards won new orders in China valued at 

SEK 11 M� 
•	  The assessment that sales will rise 40-60 % for 2010 

compared with 2009 and that gross margin for 2010 
will exceed the 2009 level is repeated� 

Q4
•	FPC launched the world’s smallest and most 

energy-efficient fingerprint sensor optimized for 
mobiles�

•	New orders during the quarter totaling SEK 17�3 M 
from HST in China�

•	Fully subscribed private placement of warrants to 
personnel�

•	FPC ranked 8th in Deloitte Sweden Technology Fast 
50 with 1,319% growth�

•	Anders Blom appointed VP Business Development�
•	Mats Svensson elected to the Board of Directors�

Full-year 2010
•	Sales rose 58% to SEK 60�9 M (38�5)�  

•	Gross profit increased to SEK 30�8 M (9�8)�

•	The result after financial items rose to profit of SEK 2�0 M (loss: 24�5)�

•	The gross margin increased to 51% (25)�

•	Earnings per share rose to 0�05 (loss: 1�11)�

•	Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year totaled SEK 30�8 M (50�1)�

•	The order backlog on December 31, 2010 totaled SEK 11�0 M (36�5)�

Notable events after year-end
•	Edge Electronics designated new distributor for US market�  

•	Contract regarding market partnership with SMIC in China�

•	Fingerprint Cards and OKI Semiconductor sign global cooperation agreement�

•	Fingerprint Cards completes private placement of SEK 28 M�

•	The interim report for the first quarter of 2011 was published on April 27� Gross margin never stronger, 

sales somewhat lower than planned and widespread interest in new swipe sensor�

U-Key
a fingerprint device with a USB interface 

used for identification purposes in 
connection with bank transactions�
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For FPC’s shareholders
FPC generates value for shareholders by building value and creating growth� 
2010 marked a turnaround for the company� Operations reported a full-year profit, 
thanks to efficiency-enhanced production with a record high gross margin 
combined with a sharp increase in sales� 
 The Chinese market remained buoyant with continuing robust demand in the 
mature financial segment� FPC continues to broaden sales of its area sensor into 
closely related segments – such as insurance, securities trading, the automotive 
industry and the public sector – in which potential customer value remains high�
 FPC is also continuing to consolidate its position in new markets such as South 
Korea, India, Japan and Brazil�  
 FPC’ s new swipe sensor will be launched globally, with the primary focus on the 
high-volume mobile phone market, a market that has definite driving forces, technolo-
gical maturity and continuing high growth� The market response is already positive with 
a number of Non-Disclosures Agreements and evaluation contracts signed� 
 FPC is continuing its focus on commercialization using an extended organiza-
tion and proprietary offices in Asia�

We welcome new shareholders and wish to express our thanks to those who have 
displayed their confidence in FPC!

For the customer
FPC’s sensors provide high functionality and quality that offer added value in 
applications� FPC’s technology is supported by distinct customer-value argu-
ments: the area sensor with its high image quality, and robust design; and the 
swipe sensor with its compact format and power efficiency, combined with 
excellent performance�

FPC’s ability to customize its technology also offers the potential for new business 
opportunities for the company’s customers�

For the user
FPC’s technology permits more secure and trouble-free daily activities� The risk of illegal 
encroachment or theft is eliminated� FPC’s technology makes authentication user-
friendly because it minimizes the multiplicity of PIN codes, user-names and passwords�

FPC is a distinct niche player with in-depth expertise in a narrow 
market segment that represents global application potential�

How FPC creates value

”
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During 2010, we executed a complete turnaround�

Ready for the mass market

We increased sales by 
58% and turned a loss 
of SEK 25 M into a 
profit of SEK 2 M� 
Three of four quarters 
were profitable, resul-
ting in the company’s 
first full-year profit 
after 14 years in 
operation� We are 

proud of the turnaround but view it only as the first step on 
the path to building a world-leading biometrics company� 
 Our partially new company management, with Jens 
Reckman as the new CFO and Anders Blom as VP 
Business Development, is now well-coordinated and 
share our shared “Beyond keys and pins” vision�   
 Competency is key to the company’s organization and for 
those who are ultimately responsible on the Board, which 
was strengthened by two new members during the year: 
Sigrun Hjelmqvist and Mats Svensson� In addition, we have 
increased support through our advisory board, which 
represents extensive expertise in the mobile market� 
 Our turnaround was due to several factors� Internally, 
our processes were streamlined, with a focus on FPC’s 
business-critical sections: product development and sales�
 Production in close cooperation with sub-suppliers has 
improved significantly� The yield, meaning the production 
outcome, has improved and is currently at a high level for 
the industry�
 Higher volumes have generated greater purchasing 
power and, combined with continuous improvements in 
the production process, more efficient logistics and local 
support, have contributed to strengthening and stabilizing 
the gross margin at around slightly more than 50%�

Area sensor well established
Volumes of area-sensor sales rose steadily during the 
year� We are confident of a continued sales increase of 
between 30 and 50% in 2011� Our presence is very good in 
the Chinese banking market, where the area sensor is 
used in security applications for bank employees in more 
than 85% of the largest Chinese banks� We are currently 
focusing on expanding the market in China, with applica-
tions for bank customers in the insurance, securities 
trading and automotive industries, for example, as well as 
the public sector but also geographically in Korea, India, 
Brazil and Japan� 

Johan Carlström 
CEO

Swipe sensor launched in an extremely volume-based 
market
We presented our FPC1080A swipe sensor for mobiles 
at the end of the year� In this context, it is the world’s 
smallest swipe sensor and uses the smallest amount 
of electric power while offering high image quality� 
 The market volumes for mobile phones are enormous� 
Today, more than five billion people have a mobile and 
more than 1�5 billion mobile phones are sold annually 
worldwide, with annual growth of about 8% in coming 
years, according to industry analysts�
 Over the coming years, the mobile will be used not only 
for communication and Internet� With NFC (Near Field 
Communication), which will be introduced from the end of 
2011, it will be possible to make payments from mobile 
phones at cash terminals� Securing these payments will be 
very important for owners, banks, card issuers and mobile 
operators� The connection between mobiles and people 
must be secured to create a secure and acceptable transfer 
system� A large number of mobile producers have already 
taken into account biometric sensors in their patents� FPC 
is starting with a strategic edge in this growing market� Our 
objective is to capture at least 20% of the market share in 
the segment, with mobiles featuring fingerprint sensors� In 
2015, we believe that 30% of all mobiles sold, a market of 
approximately 600 million units, will be fitted with a sensor� 

Show of strength
The 30 initial meetings and presentations we have 
conducted with the leading mobile phone manufacturers 
confirm that we are on the right track� We have signed a 
large number of non-disclosure agreements, which can 
be seen as a sign of strong interest�   
 In April 2011, a private placement of SEK 28 M (before 
issue costs) was implemented aimed at five institutional 
investors, with Carnegie as financial advisor� It is a sign of 
strength that the ownership circle is expanding to include 
professional financial investors, among others Handels-
banken Fonder,  SSE Capital and Ignis Asset Management 
– that have confidence in our business and potential� The 
issue proceeds will be used to rapidly develop product and 
software for adaptation to a handful of different mobile 
operative systems�
 I am highly optimistic and have great confidence ahead of 
the remainder of 2011 and the new phase of strong growth and 
profitability that our TEAM 
is jointly striving to achieve�
Welcome to the future! 

���beyond keys 
   and pins���” ”
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Business concept, objectives and 
strategies

Patent strategy
FPC pursues an active patent strategy based on careful 
monitoring of the market in an effort to evaluate new 
opportunities for filing patents and identifying possible 
infringement of the company’s patents��

Production strategy
FPC’s production occurs in close cooperation with 
selected sub-suppliers� Production-critical elements of 
manufacturing are to occur using tools owned by FPC but 
operated by the sub-supplier� All manufacturing is to be 
conducted in accordance with forecasts based on 
information received from customers and distributors�

Market and sales strategy
When marketing its products, FPC intends to focus on 
product developers/system integrators either via 
distributors or directly� Sales to the producer level will 
occur in close cooperation with distributors� FPC will also 
actively pursue sales efforts�
 Sales of area sensors are to be broadened above and 
beyond the volume segment of IT applications for banks to 
encompass other IT segments such as the insurance 
sector and healthcare� Geographically, the area sensor, in 
terms of bank applications, will be marketed primarily in 
India, South Korea, Japan and Brazil, and also in Europe 
and the US�
 Swipe sensors are to be marketed at product develo-
pers /system integrators of mobile phones and other 
portable applications, such as Internet tablets, USB keys 
and smart cards� As a feature of the launch of swipe 
sensors, the company will participate actively in develop-
ment projects together with mobile phone manufacturers� 
Geographically, marketing will occur in China, Korea, 
Taiwan, Japan, Europe and the US�

Objectives
Growth
The company intends to grow while maintaining profitabi-
lity� Growth is to occur both organically and through 
supplementary acquisitions� 
 The company has entered a phase of real growth and 
has achieved favorable financial results from sales of area 
sensors� In addition, swipe sensors are being launched 
during the current year and are expected to generate 
revenues as of the fourth quarter of 2011� The assessment 
for 2011 is that sales growth will amount to 30-50 % while 
maintaining a gross margin of slightly more than 50 %�

Business objectives
FPC intends to be a leading player in the volume market of 
systems for fingerprint verification, to be the leading 
player in the Chinese area sensor market, to expand in 
new market segments in China, to become established in 
more geographical markets, such as in Korea, India, 
Brazil and Japan and to become an established supplier of 
swipe sensors – primarily for mobile telephony market but 
also for such applications as smart cards, games and 
games consoles, as well as USB keys�
 By the year 2015, FPC aims to have a share of 15 % of the 
market for mobile phones equipped with sensors�

Dividend policy
The company’s cash flow in the years ahead will be used 
to finance continuing expansion� This means that the 
Board of FPC does not plan to propose a dividend for the 
coming two years� The Board will review annually the set 
dividend policy� 

Strategies
Product strategy
FPC is a supplier of components and systems for 
fingerprint verification� FPC develops and markets 
components in two product categories – area sensors and 
swipe sensors� 

Vision - To be the leading supplier of components and 
systems for fingerprint verification. 

Mission - Beyond keys and pin codes – FPC makes life easy to live through secure 
identification.

Business concept - FPC develops and sells leading biometric products and solu-
tions to companies that develop security and comfort systems.
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Biometrics – the reliable link between 
person and identity

Biometrics  
The reliable link between person and identity
Biometrics is divided into two primary groups: physical 
and behavioral� Physical verification is performed via the 
recognition of fingerprints, iris, voice, face, hands, veins in 
the finger top or hand, and DNA� Behavioral verification 
measures, for example, movement patterns in the use of a 
keyboard, in other words recorded behavior that can 
create an electronic signature� Biometric solutions 
represent the only technology currently available to 
securely link a specific person to a registered identity� 
 Among existing biometric methods, fingerprint 
identification accounts for almost 70 percent of the total 
market for biometric methods� 

Market size and growth
A forecast prepared by Biometrics Market and Industry 
indicates that the market size in 2010 was worth about 
USD 4�2 billion and is expected to grow at an annual 
average of 25 percent up to 2014� 
 Research consultants Frost & Sullivan estimate North 
America to be the largest geographic biometrics market 
followed by Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA)� Asia’s 
share is estimated at about 20 percent� Asia, however, has 
made most progress in terms of the penetration of 
biometrics in certain applications, such as bank applica-
tions and mobile phones�
 According to the Frost & Sullivan report entitled “World 
Biometrics Market 2007,” the public sector is estimated to 
account for some 40 percent of the global biometrics 
market, with banking and finance accounting for some 30 
percent� Combined, these two segments represent about 
70 percent of the overall biometrics market� The pharma-

Biometrics comprises solutions that measures human characteristics 
for authentication – a reliable check of claimed identity� 

Biometrics Market and Industry Report 2009-2014 According to Acuity Market Intelligence it’s mainly demand for 
secure identification at financial transactions that will grow 
substantially�

Financial transactions
POS, electronic sales

Information transactions
IP, accounts, private data

Enterprise security
Physical & logical access

Commercial Demand Curves
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ceuticals industry and education are other sectors in 
which biometrics are used extensively�
 According to Acuity Market Intelligence, demand for 
identification solutions in conjunction with financial 
transactions is expected to see sharp growth�
 
Driving forces
Securer authentication
Identity theft and impersonation have always been a major 
social problem� Historically, impersonation has pertained 
to paper-based identity documents such as passports, ID 
cards and driving licenses� Nowadays, and to an ever-
increasing degree, this form of theft involves electronic 
identities that are totally depersonalized� Biometrics 
security solutions have emerged as a solution to this 
problem and are currently the leading product segment 
for electronic identity authentication� 
 Growth is also driven by stricter authentication 
requirements imposed by public authorities and organiza-
tions� In China, for example, regulations were recently 
introduced that require a far more extensive use of 
biometrics to boost IT security� In most cases, this entails 
that biometric applications are used for logging onto 
computers and networks, but the technology is also used 
for physical access� This has been particularly evident in 
the financial sector in China, where use of biometric 
solutions is widespread� 
 There is an increasing need to register and activate 
transactions performed in a system� The deployment of 
biometrics boosts this potential significantly, while 
simultaneously linking the transaction to an individual� As 
a result, the transaction also subsequently becomes 
easier to trace� 
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Greater convenience in authentication
In the case of individuals who require identification, 
user-friendliness raises acceptance levels� Conventional 
ID documentation and cards can be lost and numerous 
PIN codes, user-names and passwords can prove difficult 
to manage� There are also considerable concerns that 
unauthorized parties could gain access to protected 
property and information� 
 Biometrics makes authentication easier, faster and also 
offers the potential to raise the level of access rights and 
privileges� It is less complicated to make sensitive 
information available in a network protected by biometrics 
than in a network protected by codes and passwords�
 
Cost savings
Cost savings for companies in, for example, support 
departments when new passwords or security cards need 
to be issued comprise another driving force for the use of 
biometrics authentication systems� 

Lower unit costs drive applications
Technological hardware and software development has 
reduced the cost of biometric authentication technology to 
an acceptable level for the broad-based commercial appli-
cations market� Moreover, the performance of computers, 
networks and database systems continues to rise, making 
biometric systems faster and easier to use� Fingerprint 
verification is the most promising biometric technology, 
thanks to its potential to deliver excellent performance at 
competitive prices� 

Several rational reasons are driving manufacturers
Factors that are crucial for component buyers in the 
biometric market are reliability and functionality, 
user-friendliness, robustness, price, quality, strategic 
partnerships/alliances and reference customers�

Portability broadens distribution
Portable biometric authentication also facilitates the 
spread of financial services in rural areas in developing 

countries, for example� The development of a population 
register can be conducted in a more methodical manner 
when biometric data is also compiled, as in the case of the 
ongoing population census in India, which includes 
registration via fingerprints� 

Major potential in the expanding mobile market
Mobile phone services across voice and e-mail communi-
cations continue to grow at a rapid rising pace�  

Payment function as a driver
The potential to use the mobile phone as a means of 
payment at checkouts or in public transport has been 
boosted by Near Field Communication (NFC), a transmis-
sion standard for non-cash exchange of data over short 
distances (typically about 10 cm)� Combined with the 
Android 2�3 operating system, this is now a possibility� The 
use of a fingerprint sensor is expected to gain greater 
acceptance, since abuse – in the form of attempted theft, 
for example – is essentially impossible� The industry 
refers to this authentication function as Tap and Pay�
 A broader penetration of fingerprint sensors in the 
mobile phone market is expected to take off both in the 
low and premium-priced segment of smart phones in 
mature markets, and in the lower price segment in 
emerging markets� The company estimates that 30 
percent of all mobile phones sold by 2015 will include a 
fingerprint sensor, that is, 400 – 600 million mobile 
phones�

Shorter product life raises sales
With more than five billion mobile phones in use globally 
in 2010, this is the most wide-ranging communications 
medium and one that continues to show high sales� The 
average product cycle for a mobile phone is currently 
about three years� The trend is towards a shortening of 
the product cycle, since competition remains very stiff 
among mobile phone manufacturers� At an ever-increa-
sing pace, competition is driving the launch of new models 
with new functions� Coupled with falling unit prices, this is 
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leading consumers to replace mobile phones increasingly 
frequently� Added to this is the trend among an increasing 
number of mobile phone users to have more than one 
subscription and thus more than one phone in their 
possession� 
 Mobile phone sales totaled 1�6 billion units in 2010, up 27 
percent from 2009� More than one billion mobile phone 
sales were replacements� The Business Monitor journal 
expects average mobile phone growth during the period 
2011-2014 to be about 12 percent� By 2014 it is expected that 
some 1�5 billion units will be replacements�

FPC – a major player in China
To date, FPC’s largest area sensor sales have been in 
China for applications in authentication devices in the 
banking and financial sector� FPC’s components are 
available at several major Chinese national and provincial 
banks, representing more than 50 banking groups� They 
are used primarily for the authentication of bank employ-
ees to enable them to conduct transactions and everyday 
banking tasks� The number of bank employees using area 
sensors is estimated to exceed one million� 
 Over the course of 2010, one Chinese bank introduced 
its customers to a portable fingerprint sensor set in a USB 
plug – called the U-Key – for computer use in identification 
during banking errands� More than 50 million U-keys 
without fingerprint sensors were sold in 2010� 
 FPC expects the Chinese market to remain buoyant in 
the short and medium terms�

Many customers account for small volumes
FPC’s other sales of area sensors were made to a large 
number of varying customers in many countries in Asia, 
Europe and to a certain extent to North and South America� 
In most cases, sales volumes were in small series�

Potential for expanding area sensor market
Industry-wise
Using the application of area sensors by Chinese banks as 
a reference, FPC plans to market the product in affiliated 
Chinese sectors in which the authentication of personnel/
users enhances security, with the insurance, securities 

trading, car industry and the public sector as primary 
examples�

Geographically
New area sensor markets in which FPC plans to intensify 
sales potential include India, South Korea, Japan and Brazil�

Competitors
Existence of alternative authentication methods
Authentication continues to be mainly performed using 
other methods – ID documents, PIN codes for cards, 
conventional locks, etc�, in addition to user names and 
passwords, codes and RFID (Radio Frequency Identifica-
tion) cards and so forth� A common feature of all these 
methods is that they are not linked to the individual and 
can be exposed to identity theft� 

Fragmented market
The biometrics market is highly fragmented with a large 
number of players� FPC’s segment – the market for 
capacitive fingerprint sensors – includes the US-based 
Authentec with a workforce of 242 and sales of USD 45 M in 
2010� Over the past six years, the company has incurred large 
losses� At the end of 2010, Authentec acquired UPEK, another 
US-based player in fingerprint sensors� The US company 
Validity, which makes swipe sensors for such applications as 
portable PCs, is a third competitor worth noting�
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Focus on critical parts of the refinement chain
FPC focuses on the business-critical parts of the 
refinement chain – development, production processes, 
marketing and sales�
 All product development is conducted in-house, 
primarily at the head office in Gothenburg� Applications 
development is also performed in cooperation with 
customers through project assignments�

High technology on micro-scale
FPC’s technical uniqueness derived from the design of 
silicon chips that read fingerprints, its packaging to an 
entire component and adaptation for efficient production�
 A matrix on top of the silicon chip is equipped with 
image points that can read the finger’s electrical proper-
ties in every image point� The design of FPC’s silicon chip 
is highly sophisticated and totally unique for FPC� The 
dielectric sensors in FPC’s products not only sense the 
surface but also provide three-dimensional images of the 
depth� This eliminates virtually all types of fraud, such as 
using pictures of fingerprints�
 The three-dimensional image of the fingerprint is sent 
from the silicon chip to a biometric processor that is 
controlled by an algorithm to match and verify the 
fingerprint� FPC offers an in-house developed processor 
that is used mainly for smaller volumes of users� Larger 
processors and/or databases are generally used to match 
and verify large volumes of individuals�

Fingerprint sensors with distinct sales arguments
FPC’s main products are fingerprint sensors for two types 
of reading:  

An area sensor reads a complete 
fingerprint when the user places 
his/her finger on the sensor� The 
advantages of area sensors include 
high image quality, robust design 
and user-friendliness� The current 
version of FPC’s area sensor, 
FPC1011F, has been manufactured 
and marketed since 2008�

The swipe sensor reads a 
fingerprint when the user 
drags his/her finger over the 
sensor� The fingerprint is 
scanned as partial images 
from the sensor� With its 
smaller scanning surface, 
the swipe sensor is parti-

cularly well-suited for applications with strong demands 
on the unit’s compactness, such as mobile phones� In 
addition to fingerprint biometrics, it can also be used as a 
joystick for a screen�
 FPC’s 1080A swipe sensor was developed mainly during 
2010 and launched in 2011� Its advantages include compact 
format and energy efficiency, combined with exceptionally 
high performance� The resolution is 508 dpi� It should also 
be noted that the sensor’s cost level is adapted for 
large-scale series production�

Modules and components
FPC also sells modules equipped with an area sensor and 
a processor integrated into a functional unit that accom-
modates a large number of users�
 In addition to the main components, meaning the 
sensors, the company sells other components of the 
technology, such as the biometric processor and algo-
rithm software�

Pilot kit for testing
To facilitate customer evaluations and opportunities for 
proprietary production of prototypes/pilot series, develop-
ment and pilot kits of FPC’s components are also sold�

Patents – protecting proprietary technology
FPC’s patents cover many of the principal competitive 
advantages� The sensor, sensor architecture with its 
real-time programming, low-noise pixel design, matching 
algorithm, the method used by the swipe sensor to analyze 
partial images of the biometric identity and the methodo-
logy for the sensors’ packaging solution� 

Production in cooperation with established global players
FPC cooperates with specialized, certified, well-establis-
hed subcontractors for its production of sensors and 
processors� For chip production, FPC works mainly with 
SMIC� For the packaging of sensors, FPC contracts the 
services of Amkor Technology, in whose production plant 
FPC has also installed its own specially adapted produc-
tion equipment for the molding of silicon chips�  

FPC is a distinct niche player that transforms in-depth skills 
and expertise in biometrics and market knowledge in order to 
commercialize its products in the global market�

Specialists in fingerprint biometrics
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The market for biometrics is a volume 
market� As the welfare of nations 
increases globally, service and transfer 
systems are being expanded� Secure 
authentication of individuals ensures 
that payments and transfers occur 
without risk of spoilage�
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Surface affects volume and cost efficiency
The silicon chips that comprise the actual sensors are 
produced in the form of wafers, a thin, circular silicon 
disc� The capacity of an area sensor is a few hundred 
silicon chip units on one wafer, while the output for a swipe 
sensor is much higher, with several thousand units on the 
same surface� 

Strong confirmation for area sensors 
In China, FPC’s area sensors are regarded as the de facto 
standard for components in several applications� The area 
sensors are also included in a broad spectrum of 
applications in all parts of the world�

Secure transactions – for bank employees
The largest volume for area sensors and thus the largest 
source of business lies in its utilization as a component in 
identification systems to secure transactions conducted 
by bank employees�  Their biometric identity in fingerprint 
form is stored in the bank’s IT system� In order to conduct 
transactions, bank employees are required to identify 
themselves for every transaction� The interface between 
person and transaction is thus secured, and the shrinkage 
incurred in the past has been almost totally eliminated�

Secure transactions – for bank customers
During 2010, a bank in China introduced a U-Key device 
with a fingerprint sensor that is inserted in the computer 
USB-contact to secure identification for online bank 
transactions� Customers are not required to use pin codes 
and/or mobile phones to identify themselves, which in 
some cases are still no guarantee that an individual is the 
person who is conducting the transaction� The link 
between the person and the transaction is secured by 
U-Key with a fingerprint sensor�

Time reporting
Personal identification facilitates and secures time 
reporting when personnel log in and out of work� The 
application is used today in Sweden, South Africa, China, 
Germany and other countries� 

Access control
Personal identification applications are now available that 
facilitate access or passage, such as applications for door 
locks (Sweden and Taiwan), baggage (China), safes (US), 
medical equipment (Italy) and vehicles used to transport 
valuables  (Sweden and China)�

IT security
Sensors are used to provide increased IT security for 
access to USB memory units (including applications in 
Japan and China) and keyboards (Belgium and other 
countries)�

On-site payment registration
Sensors are also used to enhance on-site payment 
registration security, points of sale, in restaurants, banks, 
post offices and stores to identify the person who enters a 
sale in the cash terminal (China, France, India and others)�

Strong potential for swipe sensors
FPC’s swipe sensor was launched primarily for customers 
that develop and manufacture mobile phones and e-book 
readers for implementation in future generations�
 Other application areas include U-keys, smart cards, 
computer game controls, cameras and other mass-
market products for which user-identification provides 
added-value�

Awards for FPC’s product strategy
As confirmation of FPC’s product strategy, the company 
won the “Product Line Award” for 2010 from Frost & 
Sullivan, an American-owned and globally active business 
consulting company� FPC received the “Best in Class” 
award based on the following criteria: product range, 
customer potential, customer penetration, market share, 
volume of potential applications and market potential�

For further information concerning the market for 
biometric systems, refer to page 5�
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Area sensor

Biometric processor Three-dimensional reading

Line sensor Biometric module

The FPC1011F reads a complete 
fingerprint� All that is required is 
that the user places his or her 
finger on the sensor�

The FPC2020 ASIC, featuring 
proprietarily developed algorithm 
software for registration, verifica-
tion and identification�

The FPC sensors is of a capacitive 
type that not only measures the 
surface but also detects three-
dimensional information� 

The FPC1080A reads a fingerprint 
by means of the user swiping his or 
her finger over it�

The FPC-AM3 consists of the 
FPC1011F area sensor linked to the 
biometric processor, the FPC2020�

Wafer  
(un-separated  

silicon chip)
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Strategically, FPC has elected to focus on the development 
of key business components, in addition to marketing and 
sales� It is crucial to be able to commercialize products 
and services as successfully as possible� During 2010, a 
market and sales development program was launched, 
consisting partly of a larger in-house organization with 
clearer areas of responsibility and agreements with 
distributors worldwide�

Marketing
Marketing is aimed at product developers/system 
integrators and is conducted via various channels� The 
company’s website represents a key channel with 
complete technical information and the potential to order 
test kits for evaluation and trial production� Trade shows 
are other marketing channels that provide new contacts�  
Distributors participate at local shows at which FPC 
contributes marketing material� FPC itself participates at 
two to four industry fairs each year�  During 2010, the 
company participated in Exposec trade show in Sao Paolo, 
at Biometrics India in Bombay and Electronica in Munich�

Sales at several levels
FPC cooperates with distributors in a bid to attain the 
requisite sales range�  Via distributors, customers are 
reached at various levels, meaning the distributors direct 
customers and their customers in turn�   
 FPC maintains continuous contact with distributors and 
also meets them several times a year, as well as conduc-
ting joint customer visits�
 FPC currently has distributors in 19 countries, with a 
geographic coverage extending from Asia across Europe 
and the US� The main distributor is Hardware & Software 
Technologies Co� (HST) with its head office in Taiwan� 
During 2010, the sales network was strengthened with 
new distributors in the US, Brazil, India and Israel� In early 
2011, a cooperation agreement was signed with SMIC, 
FPC’s supplier of silicon chips, regarding joint marketing 
of FPC’s products in China�

Sales in cooperation with other companies
FPC’s sales are also conducted by means of joint solutions� 
A cooperative venture has commenced with the Japanese 
company Oki Semiconductor� Combined, the companies 
offer a joint biometric solution on a global scale, featuring 
FPC’s sensor and Oki’s biometric processors�  Sales are 
conducted via Oki’s extensive sales channels�

Closer to key markets using proprietary own regional offices
As part efforts to reach distributors and FPC’s most 
significant market, FPC opened its own regional office in 
Shanghai in 2010� The manager of this office and for the 
Asia region is Steven Tynan, who was previously the repre-
sentative of Precise Biometrics’ former operations in 
Hong Kong� In early 2011, it was announced that FPC would 
also open a regional office in Taiwan with James Wei as 
the manager� This move is aimed primarily at the mobile 
market, in which Taiwan is both a center for technological 
development in mobile telephony and a hub for technologi-
cal development for most of the major global electronics 
companies�

Closer to the customer’s customer with business developers
In March 2011, a business development function was 
created that is aimed at moving closer to development and 
application levels� The function is headed by Anders 
Bloom, who has many years of experience and a wide-
ranging network in the mobile industry�  

Organizational reinforcements release resources
The appointment of a regional office manager and 
business develop releases resources for the market and 
sales organization, which is led by Lars Lundgren Jr�  

Three revenue sources
FPC’s business model is based on three revenue sources 
– components, project sales and certification� 

Component sales consist largely of area and swipe 
sensors (as of 2011), but can also solely comprise the sale 
of wafers (silicone chips for the area or swipe sensor on a 
wafer) or FPC’s proprietary processors� Sales are conduc-
ted directly by FPC or via distributors� Production is 
conducted on the basis of forecast volumes and compo-
nent sales are order driven�  

Project sales entail that FPC raises the processing level 
by customizing an area or swipe sensor in cooperation 
with the client using component or software modification� 
Sales are conducted directly by FPC� Project sales may 
also result in Design Wins, meaning that the customized 
sensor is specified in mobile phone design for a certain 
model� 

Licensing may also be made for component design and/or 
software programming� FPC conducts direct sales� 

Business model
FPC works with three business models – component sales, project sales and 
licensing� Sales are conducted via distributors, primarily to product developers/
systems integrators and OEMs�
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FPC discloses orders of significant value or those deriving 
from new key customers and/or markets� In terms of 
sales, the largest portion of area sensor sales takes the 
form of components�

The company believes that the swipe sensor launched 
during 2011 will increasingly consist of project sales in 
pace with the emergence of an increasing number of more 
complex application parameters�     

Read more about market size and potential on page 5�

Sharp improvement in gross margin 
In addition to their technical performance, FPC’s compo-
nents are also designed for large-scale rational produc-
tion�  In pace with rising sales volumes, more favorable 
purchasing power and improved production, the gross 
margin – after cost of goods sold – for the area sensor 
slightly exceeds 50 percent�   
 Costs of sales, administration and development 
represent fixed costs, whose share falls in pace with 
higher sales�

Moving in the right direction – with a ranking among 
Sweden’s and Europe’s fastest growing technology 
companies
Sweden Technology Fast 50, established by Deloitte, is an 
annual independent ranking of Sweden’s fastest growing 
technology companies� FPC ranked eight with sales 
growth of 1,319 percent over five years� A similar growth 
rate in EMEA (Europe, Middle East and Africa) in Deloitte’s 
Fast 500 gave FPC a ranking of 115�

Cost of goods sold, 61%Development 
costs, 8%

Administrative 
costs, 19%

Sales costs, 12%0 10
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Scaleable and flexible organization 
with a skilled core 
While FPC’s product characteristics and quality are of major significance, it is 
above all FPC’s workforce – their competencies, expertise, ability to cooperate, 
values, attitudes and performance – that create success�  

FPC’s organization is highly specialized� The company has 
specialist skills in biometrics, electronics, programming, 
production technology and marketing� The workforce’s 
educational level is high, with many engineers, of whom 
three hold PhDs� 
 The business creation functions have the following 
competencies – business development, marketing and sales, 
which are supported by accounting and administration� 

Operating structure
Of FPC’s 19 employees, seven – including the CEO – 

focus on sales and marketing� The development depart-
ment consists of 10 people� In addition, two employees 
work with accounts and administration� FPC’s Executive 
Management Group comprises the CEO, Business 
Development Manager, CTO, VP Marketing and Sales and 
the CFO�

During 2010, the organization was strengthened with the 
addition of a VP Business Development and a salesperson�

Virtual organization
Additional skilled resources are co-opted to operations on 
a project basis� In this manner, FPC’s personnel and 
competencies are supplemented in a flexible and optimal 
manner� 
 FPC has also long-term business partners at the 
production and reseller levels� The skills and efficiency of 
the partners are decisive for FPC’s business and are thus 
selected in line with well-defined profiles� 

Advisory Board
The organization also receives support from an Advisory 
Board representing in-depth expertise and industry 
know-how in strategic areas� The Advisory Board comprises 
Mats Lindoff, formerly CTO at Sony Ericsson, Jörgen Lantto, 
CTO at ST-Ericsson, formerly CTO at Ericsson Multimedia 
and Peter Svensson, formerly CTO and Vice-President, 
Technology Operations at Fingerprint Cards�

Key lodestars: Project control and cooperation
The company’s lodestars are the importance of project 
control and the realization that joint efforts are key to 
creating results� This latter entails that FPC cooperates 
across organizational boundaries� Greater human 
resources permit a global presence with proprietary 
resources for markets and customers�

Skills development is crucial
As a result of many years of R&D work, FPC and its 
workforce have gained specialist know-how in the 
company’s defined core areas –– biometrics, electronics 
and production processes� FPC will continue to prioritize 
skills development through, for example, participation in 
international conferences and meetings�

Work environment and health
Health risks at FPC are negligible� FPC focuses on preventive 
health programs for its personnel and sickness absenteeism 
over the course of 2010 remained very low at 0�5 percent�

Personnel data 
At December 31, 2010, FPC had 19 employees (12)� All 
positions are full-time, and most of the employees 
receive a fixed and variable salary based on corporate, 
deparmental and personal objectives� 
 The average employee age during 2010 was 42 (42) and 
the company’s workforce comprises one woman and 18 
men� The average employment period was four years (5)� 
Added value per employee was SEK 970,000 (neg)� 
  

Wafer 
production 
partners  

Assembly 
partners

Design 
partners

Development 
partners

Market and 
communica-

tions partners

Advisory 
Board

Distributors

Resellers

FPC also develops outside the organiza-
tion through cooperation�
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Expertise is a key factor in the 
company’s organization� Having a 
shared view of objectives and creating 
a down-to-earth cooperative climate 
are important parameters for creating 
the right working atmosphere� 
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The share
FPC’s Series B share has been listed since 2000 on the 
Small Caps list of Nasdaq OMX Stockholm� FPC was 
initially floated on the “New Markets” list of the Stockholm 
Stock Exchange in 1998� The share’s ISIN code is 
SE0000422107� It is part of the IT, Electronic Equipment & 
Instruments sector� The company is traded under the 
ticker FING B� A trading lot is one share� Share capital in 
FPC at December 31, 2010 amounted to SEK 7,933,917 
distributed among 1,200,000 Series A shares and 
38,469,586 Series B shares, each with a par value of SEK 
0�20� Series A shares carry ten voting rights, while Series 
B shares carry one vote� All shares provide equal 
entitlement to participation in the company and are freely 
transferable� Series A shares represent 23�78 percent of 
the votes and 3�02 percent of the capital in FPC� 

Share price trend
By year-end 2010, the price of FPC’s Series B share had 
risen 270 per cent till SEK 8�95 (3�30)� The OMX Industrial 
index rose 45 percent during the same period� At its peak 
during the year, FPC’s B share reached SEK 10�7 kronor 
and its lowest price was 3�3� At year-end 2010 FPC’s 
market capitalization was about SEK 355 M (131)� 

Trading volume 
Over the course of the year, 134,816,432 Series B shares 
were sold at a value of SEK 1,022 M, corresponding to an 
annual trading turnover of 350 percent� An average of 
532,871 Series N shares were traded a value of SEK 
4,041,000 per trading day�

Shareholders
In terms of percentage shareholdings, Swedish legal 
entities accounted for 24 percent, Swedish private 
shareholders for 49percent and non-Swedish owners for 
27 percent�

Major changes in ownership 
Effective September 10, the consortium Solrosen AB 
acquired all 1�2 million Class A shares in FPC from the 
venture capital company Transferator AB� 

The consortium consists of Johan Carlström, President, 
FPC; Urban Fagerstedt, Vice-President, R&D Huawei 
Sweden; and member of the Board of FPC; Hans-Göran 
Stennert, IKEA: Chairman of the Board and Board 
member for 14 years at Eolus Vind AB; Mats Svensson, 
Entrepreneur and professional Board member; and Lars 
Söderfjell Chief Strategist, Ålandsbanken�

In April 2011, a private placement was implemented at 
SEK 7 per share, amounting to SEK 28 M before issue 
expenses of SEK 3�2 M� The number of shares increased 
by 3,940,000 Class B shares� Among the five investors can 
Handelsbanken Fonder, SSE Capital and Ignis Asset 
Management be noted�

Options program  
Since the exercise price for the 2007 options program 
exceeded the market price on the final date of exercise, 
conversion to shares did not occur� The Annual General 
Meeting held on November 9, 2010 approved a limited 
targeted share issue of a maximum of 958,000 warrants� 
 The application period extended from October 26, 2010 
through November 10, 2010 and the offering amounted to a 
total of 898,000 warrants� The offering was fully subscri-
bed, with employees subscribing for with 898,000 
warrants� The subscription price for the warrants was set 
SEK 15�74 kronor and the transfer price per warrant was 
set at SEK 1�09� The subsidiary Fingerprint Security 
System Databärare AB holds the remaining 60,000 
warrants that may, subject to the instructions of the 
Board, be offered to existing and future employees on 
commercial terms pursuant to an Annual General Meeting 
resolution� 

Dividend policy
The company’s cash flow in the years ahead will be used 
to finance continuing expansion� This means that the 
Board of FPC does not plan to propose a dividend for the 
coming two years� The Board will review annually the set 
dividend policy� 

Dividend
For the 2010 financial year, the Board proposes to the 
Annual General Meeting that no dividend be paid (SEK 0 in 
2009)�
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The 10 largest 
shareholders. Dec 31 
2010

Number 
of shares 

held Votes (%)

Sunfloro AB 1 200 000 23�78

Avanza Pension 2 726 321 5�40

Nordnet 1 581 421 3�13

Robur Försäkring 679 321 1�35

Balling Storköp APS 588 500 1�17

Tommy Hansen 525 000 1�04

Svenska Handelsbanken 
Copenhagen 522 846 1�04

Jörn Johansen 440 000 0�87

Danske Bank Intl SA 431 400 0�86

Familjen Larsen 413 035 0�82

Total 10 largest 9 107 844 39�45

Other 30 561 742 60�55

Total 39 669 586 100.00

  
Distribution of shares, Dec 31 2010

Number of shares 
held

Number of 
shareholders

Number of  A 
shares

Number of  B 
shares

Number of 
shares held (%) Votes (%)

1 - 500 4 180 0 750 607 1�89% 1�49%

501 - 1000 1 433 0 1 155 264 2�91% 2�29%

1001 - 5000 2 078 0 5 119 798 12�91% 10�14%

5001 - 10000 508 0 3 831 642 9�66% 7�59%

10001 - 15000 155 0 1 993 739 5�03% 3�95%

15001 - 20000 133 0 2 421 606 6�10% 4�80%

20001 - 271 1 200 000 23 196 930 61�50% 69�74%

Total 8 758 1 200 000 38 469 586 100.00% 100�00%

Year Event Par value

Change in 
number of 

shares

Total  
number of 

shares
Increase in 

share capital
Total share 

capital

1997 Split 500:1 0�2 249 500 250 000 0 50 000

1997 Bonus issue 0�2 250 000 500 000 50 000 100 000

1997 Issue 0�2 2 000 000 2 500 000 400 000 500 000

1997 Issue 0�2 370 000 2 870 000 74 000 574 000

1998 Issue 0�2 2 000 000 4 870 000 400 000 974 000

2000 Issue 0�2 540 000 5 410 000 108 000 1 082 000

2000 Issue 0�2 938 258 6 348 258 187 651 1 269 651

2005 Issue 0�2 3 000 000 9 348 258 600 000 1 869 651

2006 Issue 0�2 2 804 475 12 152 733 560 895 2 430 546

2009 Issue 0�2 7 682 060 19 834 793 1 536 412 3 966 958

2009 Issue 0�2 19 834 793 39 669 586 3 966 959 7 933 916

2011 Issue 0�2 3 940 000 43 609 586 788 000 8 721 916

Posses-
sion (%)

Votes 
(%)

Financial institutions 13�9% 10�9%

Other Swedish legal entities 10�2% 27�3%

Swedish natural persons 
living abroad 26�6% 23�0%

Swedish natural persons 49�3% 38�7%

Total 100.0% 100.0%

Composition of share capital. Dec 31 2010

Class Votes
Number of 

shares
Number of 

votes

Share of 
share 

capital Votes (%)

Class A 10 1 200 000 12 000 000 2�75  22�06

Class B 1 42 409 586 42 409 586 97�26 77�94

Total 43 609 586 54 409 586 100 100

Share capital development

Ownership per category, Dec 31 2010

The 13 largest 
shareholders. Apr 30 
2011

Number 
of shares 

held Votes (%)

Sunfloro AB 1 200 000 23�78

Nordnet 7 292 835 13�40

Avanza 6 473 299 11�90

Svenska Handelsbanken 5 368 746 9�87

SEB 5 195 162 9�55

Swedbank 3 252 404 5�98

Avanza Pension 2 910 136 5�35

Danske Bank 2 425 800 4�46

Saxo Bank 2 052 165 3�77

Nordnet Pension 1 903 868 3�50

Tangent 1 200 000 2�21

Skandiabanken 1 172 821 2�16

Svenska Småbolagsfonden� 
Handelsbanken

1 000 000 1�84

Total 13 largest 41 447 236 97�77

Other 2 162 350 2�23

Total 43 609 586 100.00
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Ten–year summary

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Income statement
Net sales (SEK M) 60�9 38�5 27�5 20�7 11�1 2�7 2�9 5�2 4�4 2�1

Gross profit/loss (SEK M) 30�8 9�8 -1�0 -12�5 0�2 0�0 0�6 3�1 4�4 2�1

Gross margin, % 51 25 neg neg 2 neg 0 60 101 neg

Profit/loss for the year, (SEK M) 1�6 -24�7 -24�1 -35�4 -20�0 -18�1 -23�5 -27�5 -38�6 -44�8

Operating margin, % 2�6 neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg

Net profit for the year, (SEK M) 2�0 -24�6 -23�3 -34�2 -19�7 -17�5 -21�6 -21�2 -28�7 -36�3

Profit margin, % 3�3 neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg

Depreciation, (SEK M) -6�4 -4�1 -3�5 -2�8 -2�8 -2�8 -1�2 -2�1 -3�6 -2�6

Impairments, (SEK M) - -5�9 - - - - - - - -

EBITDA, % 8�3 -14�7 -20�8 -32�7 -17�1 -15�2 -22�3 -22�2 -30�5 -40�0

Financial position – 
Balance sheet
Capitalized development costs, (SEK M) 22�9 12�3 20�8 16�4 13�7 14�0 16�6 13�1 6�8 5�0

Inventories, (SEK M) 3�7 0�3 0�3 0�3 0�3 0�4 0�7 1�1 1�0 1�2

Stock, (SEK M) 7�9 9�1 15�4 18�0 16�6 5�6 5�8 4�6 1�2 0�0

Accounts receivable, (SEK M) 17�2 9�7 8�4 4�0 1�1 0�1 1�6 0�8 0�2 0�8

Other receivables + 

prepaid expenses, (SEK M) 3�8 2�3 1�4 1�6 5�6 1�0 0�7 1�9 3�1 4�6

Liquid assets, (SEK M) 30�8 50�1 22�7 33�8 71�1 40�0 31�0 60�5 91�6 119�2

Equity, (SEK M) 78�0 74�3 58�1 67�2 100�9 58�7 53�7 75�3 96�4 125�1

Current liabilities, (SEK M) 8�3 9�5 10�9 6�9 7�5 2�4 2�7 6�7 7�5 5�7

Working capital, (SEK M) 51�4 61�7 37�0 50�5 86�9 44�3 36�4 61�1 88�6 118�9

Balance sheet total, (SEK M) 86�3 83�8 69 74�1 108�4 61�1 56�4 82 103�9 130�8

Turnover rate 103 154 211 188 367 760 814 497 - -

Average collection period 80 85 81 44 19 113 149 35 41 -

Return on capital employed, % 2�6 neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg

Return on equity, % 2�6 neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg

Return on total assets, % 2�3 neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg neg

Equity ratio, % 90 89 84 91 93 96 95 92 93 96
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2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Cash flow
Cash flow from operating activities, (SEK M) -0�6 -11�3 -17�1 -31�9 -28�5 -13�6 -25�0 -22�7 -22�5 -35�0

Cash flow from investing activities; (SEK M) -20�4 -1�5 -7�8 -5�5 -2�3 0�0 -4�4 -8�5 -5�1 -0�5

Cash flow from financing activities, (SEK M) 1�8 40�3 13�7 0�0 62�0 22�5 0�0 0�1 0�1 0�2

Cash flow for the period, (SEK M) -19�3 27�5 -11�2 -37�4 31�2 8�9 -29�4 -31�1 -27�5 -35�3

Share
Earnings per share, Kr 0�05 -1�08 -1�22 -1�79 -1�33 -1�63 -2�17 -2�13 -2�88 -3�64

Earnings per share after full dilution, Kr 0�05 -1�08 -1�22 -1�79 -1�33 -1�63 -2�17 -2�13 -2�88 -3�64

Cash and cash equivalents, incl� 

investments, at year-end, Kr 0�78 1�26 1�86 2�78 6�39 4�28 4�88 9�53 14�43 18�78

Shareholders’ equity at year-end 

per share, Kr 1�97 3�26 3�04 3�52 6�79 5�46 5�38 7�55 9�67 12�54

Shareholders’ equity at year-end per 

share, after full dilution, Kr 1�97 3�26 3�04 3�52 6�79 5�46 5�38 7�55 9�67 12�54

Cash flow from operating activities, per 

average number of shares, Kr  -0�02 -0�50 -0�90 -1�67 -1�92 -1�26 -2�51 -2�28 -2�26 -3�51

Number of shares at year-end 39 669 586 39 669 586 12 152 733 12 152 733 11 122 434 9 348 258 6 348 258 6 348 258 6 348 258 6 348 258

Number of shares, average** 39 669 586 22 788 404 19 093 022 19 093 022 14 864 641 10 759 221 9 973 677 9 973 677 9 973 677 9 973 677

Number of shares after full dilution, 

average** 39 669 586 22 788 404 19 093 022 19 093 022 14 864 641 10 759 221 9 973 677 9 973 677 9 973 677 9 973 677

Dividend per share, Kr 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00 0�00

Share price at year-end, Kr 8�95 3�30 2�58 13�20 16�20 12�00 13�30 30�00 15�80 32�50

Market capitalization at year-end, (SEK M) 355 131 56 160 180 112 84 190 102 206

Number of employees at year end 19 13 13 12 11 11 12 20 20 19

Order backlog at year-end� (SEK M) 11�0 36�5 30�8 24�7 * * * * * *

*N/A

**Adjusted for bonus issue costs
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Administration Report

Group and Parent Company
The Annual Report encompasses the fiscal year January 1 – Decem-
ber 31, 2010� Fingerprint Cards AB (publ), Corporate Registration 
Number 556454-2381, comprises the Parent Company of a Group that 
includes one subsidiary�
 The subsidiary Fingerprint Security System Databärare AB’s 
operations comprise serving as a holding company for the warrants 
issued by the Parent Company and that are not held by employees of 
FPC� In 2010, the subsidiary acquired such warrants in connection 
with the two programs implemented in 2010� 
 All of the Group other operations were conducted by the Parent 
Company in 2010� All personnel are employed in the Parent Company� 
The Parent Company has its registered offices in the Municipality of 
Gothenburg, County of Västra Götaland, Sweden, and has been listed 
on the NASDAQ OMX Nordic, Small Cap, since 1998�

General information about the operations
FPC’s business activities comprise the development and sale of 
electronic systems that that through analysis and matching of an 
individual’s unique fingerprint verifies the person’s identity� The 
system consists of microchips with algorithms do not require external 
processor power to read, store and compare fingerprints� FPC has 
developed two types of capacitive sensors for reading fingerprints, a 
small swipe sensor and an area sensor� Since the end of 2009, 
development has been under way of a new swipe sensor that was 
launched in late 2010, for which industrialization still has to be 
completed� Processors and algorithms have been produced for both 
sensors� Based on its modest size, low power consumption and very 
low manufacturing costs, the technology can be implemented in small 
volume products, such as smart cards and mobile phones� where 
extremely rigorous demands are placed on such characteristics� 
Additional areas of application for this technology comprise access 
control, log-in identity verifications and identity checks for attesting or 
authorizing transactions, for example, in bank systems�

Significant events during the year
The Group reported a net profit for the first time for full-year 2010, as 
well as a gross margin in excess of 50%� The world’s smallest 
fingerprint sensor for mobile phones, developed by the Group, was 
launched at the end of 2010� During 2010, the Group continued to 
receive orders from and expanded further in Asia, with an emphasis 
on China� New distributors were linked to the Group in two of the 
world’s most expansive markets: India and Brazil� 
 The number of employees at year-end had risen to 19 (13)� The 
organization has been developed through the recruitment of a Vice 
President Business Development and the recruitment of qualified 
employees in primarily technology and development� In total, the 
Group had a different personnel composition at the end of 2010 
compared with a year earlier� During 2010, two incentive programs 
were adopted at extraordinary general meetings� Both cases involve 
programs of warrants targeted at the Group’s employees� On the date 
of issuance, both of the programs were subject to valuation in 
accordance with the Black & Scholes model�
 

Development of the company’s operations, earnings and 
financial position
Fingerprint Cards has been in operation since 1997 and reported a net 
profit for the first time during full-year 2010� The largest market is 
still the Chinese banking sector, where demand for our products 
continues to rise� Several of the ten largest banks in China and thus a 
couple of the world’s ten largest banks now use biometric products 
supplied by FPC�
 For full-year 2010, the Group’s revenues totaled SEK 60�9 M (38�5), 
up 58% compared with full-year 2009, thus achieving a new record for 
revenues during a fiscal year, with sales rising during each quarter 
year-on-year� Gross profit and the gross margin for the full fiscal year 
were also better year-on-year at SEK 30�8 M (9�8) and 51% (25)� The 
efforts and programs devoted to the production structure bore fruit� 
 Profit after financial items for full-year 2010 rose to SEK 2�0 M (loss: 24�6)� 

Full-year order bookings amounted to SEK 41�4 M and the order 
backlog on December 31 was SEK 11�0 M (36�5)� Disposable cash and 
cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year amounted to SEK 30�8 M 
(50�1)� In 2010, shareholders’ equity rose from SEK 74�3 M to SEK 78�0 
M at year-end� 
 

Investments 
Investments in capitalized development expenditure amounted to SEK 
16�7 M (1�5)� Investments in machinery and equipment totaled SEK 3�7 
M (0�1), while advance payment for production equipment in progress 
amounted to SEK 1�4 M (-)� Depreciation according to plan for full-year 
2010 rose to SEK 6�2 M (4�1)�   
 

Cash flow
Cash flow from operating activities improved in all respects: from 
operations, including changes in working capital, the improvement 
was to a negative SEK 0�6 M (neg: 11�3), while cash flow to investments, 
which primarily pertained to the swipe-sensor project, increased to a 
negative SEK 20�4 M (neg: 1�5) and cash flow from financing activities 
amounted to SEK 1�8 M (40�3)�

Shareholders’ equity and financing
In 2010, shareholders’ equity rose to SEK 78�0 M (74�4) and the equity/
assets ratio in the Group at year-end amounted to 92% (89)� Cash and 
cash equivalents changed to SEK 30�8 M (50�1) and year-end working 
capital amounted to SEK 51�4 M (61�7)�   

Research and development operations
Fingerprint develops and has developed the technology and the 
products that the company offers to the market� Development 
activities focus on the further development of fingerprint sensors and 
accompanying software, algorithms, processors and production 
processes� The largest ongoing project at year-end was the swipe 
sensor project initiated in late 2009� Development work in 2010 
continued to be intensive� In the operational organization, one half of 
the resources were used in development activities� Development 
expenditure is capitalized in the statement of financial position for the 
Group and in the balance sheet for the Parent Company as “Capital-
ized development costs” within intangible fixed assets� Capitalization 
occurs following assessments of commercial and technical potential, 
the ability to complete the development and the existence of a market 
for the product� 

Depreciation rates are determined based on the technical and 
commercial lifetime of the product and the market it is aimed for and 
vary from product to product and from project to project� Since 2009, 
the amortization rate has been three to four years for products and 
four to five years for platform development� Expenses for research 
and development amounted to SEK 21�0 M (19�3) for the year, of which 
SEK 16�7 (1�5) was capitalized and SEK 4�3 (17�8) was expensed� 
Research and development expenses accounted for 24% (30%) of total 
operating expenses in 2010�

Ownership structure
The most significant change regarding major shareholdings in 2010 
pertained to the consortium Sunfloro’s acquisition of all of Transfera-
tor AB’s Class A shares�  

Incentive programs
The Extraordinary General Meeting on March 3, 2010 resolved to issue 
warrants with a term extending until August 31, 2012� The company’s 
employees hold 3,433,000 of the program’s warrants� The exercise 
price is SEK 7�48� Each warrant confers entitlement to subscription of 
one share� On full subscription with the support of all warrants in this 
program, 3,433,000 new Class B shares may be issued, and share 
capital will increase by SEK 686,600, corresponding to a dilution effect 
of 7�79% of the total number of shares and 6�09% of the voting rights� 
The Extraordinary General Meeting on November 9, 2010 resolved to 
issue 958,000 warrants with a term extending until February 9, 2013� 
The exercise price is SEK 15�74� Each warrant confers entitlement to 
subscription of one share� On full subscription with the support of all 
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warrants in this program, 958,000 new Class B shares may be issued, 
and share capital will increase by SEK 191,600, corresponding to a 
dilution effect of 2�17% of the total number of shares and 1�75% of the 
voting rights� These warrants programs jointly correspond to a dilution 
effect of approximately 9�97% of the total number of shares and about 
7�84% of the total voting rights in the company�

Expectations regarding future performance  
The global economic situation has continued to improve, although 
growth in China is expected to decline somewhat� However, FPC 
continues to foresee strong demand in China, as well as initial 
demand from such other markets as Korea, India, Brazil and Japan� 
FPC has high expectations that the major interest with which our new 
swipe sensors were initially received by mobile manufacturers and 
other potential customers will result in orders in the second half of 
2011 and onward�

Seasonal variations
The main and only real seasonal variation that affects earnings is the 
Chinese New Year, which results in a temporary decline� Since the 
Chinese market dominates, sales are affected during the three-week 
period surrounding the New Year celebrations� 

Guidelines for remuneration of Board members 
Fees to the Chairman of the Board and Board members are paid in 
accordance with a resolution by the Annual General Meeting (AGM)� 
Separate fees are paid for committee work� Fees for 2010/2011 
amounted to SEK 170,000 for the Chairman of the Board and SEK 
100,000 for each Board member, totaling SEK 675,000� Board 
members assuming office during an ongoing fiscal year are paid in 
relation to the time remaining until the following AGM�

Guidelines for the remuneration of senior executives
The Remuneration Committee, which is appointed from among Board 
members, shall prepare guidelines in respect of pay and other 
employment terms for the President and senior executives and shall 
present the Board with proposals in respect of these issues� The Board 
decides on pay and other remuneration of the President� Remuneration 
of the President and other senior executives comprises basic salary, 
variable remuneration, other benefits, pension and financial instruments� 
The variable remuneration may not exceed 30 percent of basic salary� 
Other senior executives are those people who, in addition to the 
President, constitute Group Management� The period of notice amounts 
to a maximum of six months for both parties� If the company terminates 
employment, severance pay is payable in an amount corresponding to 
not more than six monthly salaries� Resolutions concerning share and 
share-price-based incentive programs are made by a General Meeting of 
shareholders� Pension provisions are defined-contribution amounts�

For 2011, the Board of Directors will make the following 
proposals concerning amended guidelines concerning the 
remuneration of senior executives:
For the President and other senior executives, variable remuneration 
may not exceed 40 percent of total salary� During the salary revision 
in 2011 and following years, the largest portion of the revised salary is 
to be allocated to the variable increment in order to increase the 
share of performance-based salary�
 During the period of notice of not more than six months, full salary 
is payable and employment benefits remain unchanged�

Events after balance-sheet date
Januari 2011: 
-  Fingerprint Cards appoints Edge Electronics as its distributor for 
 the US market�
-  Fingerprint Cards and SMIC reach agreement concerning 
 marketing cooperation in China�
February 2011:
-  Fingerprint Cards secures add-on order in China worth nearly SEK 16 M�
-  Fingerprint Cards opens an Asian office in Taiwan and employs 
-  James Wei as Regional Director North Asia�
-  Fingerprint Cards and OKI Semiconductor sign global cooperation 
 agreement�
April 2011: 
-  Fingerprint Cards completes private placement of SEK 28 M�
-  The interim report for the first quarter of 2011 was published� Gross 
 margin never stronger and widespread interest in new swipe sensor�

Information concerning significant uncertainties and risks
The operational and strategic risks and uncertainties  that the 
Group and the Parent Company focus on continuously encompass: 
(see also Note 22)

Sales
FPC conducts business activities in a relatively young market, 
rendering it difficult to predict future trends for the operation� FPC’s 
performance depends on the continued expansion of the biometrics 
market� Delayed penetration into more applications and markets will 
affect sales and earnings� FPC is dependent on the Chinese market, 
where it has an established reseller with a strong position for FPC’s 
technology� The loss of the distributor could seriously impact 
revenues and profit� Measures for limiting the vulnerability include 
the continuous development of the business activities, sales and 
marketing to penetrate more markets and fields of application�

Financing
It cannot be ruled out that further capital may be needed to finance 
FPC’s operations, development and expansion� This need may arise in 
an unfavorable market situation and on terms that are less favorable 
than the Board considers them to be today� External financing in a 
more difficult credit and investment climate could affect FPC’s 
operations, while borrowing, if at all possible, could entail restrictions 
that would limit the company’s latitude� It cannot be guaranteed that 
capital can be raised when the need arises, or raised on acceptable 
terms� By gradually achieving successes in the market, and securing 
a satisfactory margin, a positive cash flow can be created, which will 
contribute to reducing the need for capital contributions�

Development
FPC’s success depends largely on its ability to lead and adapt to 
technology trends� Since 2009, FPC has been conducting a significant 
development project regarding a new swipe sensor product for such 

Owner                                        Number of shares and votes Dec 30 2010

    Share capital, %            Votes, %

2010 2009 2010 2009

Sunfloro AB 3,02 - 23,78 -

Transferator AB - 1,51 - 11,89

Imagiotech - 1,59 - 11,95

Class of shares Number of 
shares

Number of 
votes

A 1 200 000 12 000 000

B 38 469 586 38 469 586

Total 39 669 589 50 469 586

Possession exceeding least a tenth of the number of votes on Dec 30 2010

 Sunfloro AB           23,78 
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applications as mobile telephones� The project is being conducted in 
close cooperation with consultants and suppliers� Since the project is 
extensive and complex, delays in the time schedule cannot be ruled 
out� Serious delays, disruptions or unforeseen events could have a 
negative impact on FPC’s future operations� However, these risks can 
be reduced by using resources based on knowledge and experience of 
technically advanced development projects and by improving project 
management systems�

Competence
Biometrics is still a relatively new area, showing high growth and 
requiring advanced technical knowledge from employed personnel� 
FPC has a number of key persons important to the successful 
development of FPC’s operations� The departure of such key persons 
from the company could result in operational disruptions and 
increased costs for recruitment of replacements� To manage this risk, 
FPC works continuously to ensure that the necessary conditions are 
in place to retain competencies, while efforts are made not to link 
knowledge to specific individuals� 

Production
FPC does not conduct any proprietary production� Manufacturing, 
sales and delivery of FPC’s technology and products depend on 
fulfillment of contractual requirements with respect to, for example, 
volume, quality and delivery time� Production and delivery problems 
among suppliers could have a negative impact on the company 
through delays or quality problems affecting deliveries to customers� 
Although production is planned up to six months in advance, binding 
orders from customers are normally not received that far in advance� 
Uncertainty in sales forecasts could lead to excessive stock 
accumulation and have an adverse effect on liquidity� The concentra-
tion of production to a few suppliers and the associated possibility of 
ensuring low costs must be weighed against this risk� A method for 
limiting this risk is to assume control of parts of the production 
process� Examples of such activities are investments in proprietary 
tools and machinery primarily in the critical components of the 
production process� 

Rights
The operations are heavily dependent on FPC protecting its technol-
ogy through patents and intellectual property rights� The strategy is to 
protect the most important areas but it is not possible to guarantee 
that all patent applications will be granted� FPC does not believe that 
its technology infringes upon any other company’s intellectual 
property� If patents cannot be obtained, this could have a negative 
effect on the company’s earnings and financial position� 

Political risks
FPC has operations in many markets with vastly different conditions� 
Changes to laws and regulations regarding such areas as foreign 
ownership, taxes, government involvement, royalties and customs, for 
example, coupled with other political and economic risks and 
uncertainties, such as acts of war or terrorism, could affect the 
company’s earnings and financial position� 

Exchange rates
Purchasing, manufacturing and sales are largely denominated in 
USD� Net exposure in USD is hedged to approximately 80% using 
forward contracts to offset exchange-rate fluctuations� Fluctuations 
in other exchange rates have a limited impact on earnings� A 1% 
change in the exchange rate between the SEK and USD would have an 
impact of +/- SEK 0�4 M on earnings in 2011 if unhedged�

Employees and organization
FPC’s employees are one of the keys to success� The objective is to 
develop the employees, the organization and management into a 
high-performing team� In 2010, the average number of employees was 
14 (12)� The internal organization is divided into the Market, Business 

Development, Production, Development and Finance departments� 
Each department endeavors to recruit and develop employees to 
jointly create a strong, complementary team with the right competen-
cies in the right locations� In addition to permanent employees, 
expertise and consultants are engaged by the company to perform 
defined and limited assignments and projects�

The level of education is high in all departments and the company 
possesses leading-edge expertise in the relevant technologies� The 
average age of the employees at year-end was 42 (42) and the average 
length of service declined to less than four years (5)� Sickness 
absence was 1%� There was no sickness absence exceeding 60 days� 
Salaries and other remuneration paid to employees during the year, 
excluding social security contributions, totaled SEK 12�7 M (8�8)�

Environment
The company’s operations are of a type that is not subject to 
concessions or other types of permits� FPC’s products fulfill the 
criteria of the RoHS directive in accordance with the EU and China 
concerning the substances contained in electric products�

Corporate governance
In accordance with the Swedish Code of Corporate Governance, a 
separate Corporate Governance Report including a section on internal 
control has been prepared� FPC has undertaken to follow the best 
practice in regards to corporate governance� Changes were made to 
the composition of the members of the Board of Directors and 
management during the year� Tommy Trollborg was re-elected 
Chairman of the Board at the AGM� Christer Bergman, Anders 
Hultqvist and Urban Fagerstedt were re-elected Board members� At 
the AGM, Sigrun Hjelmqvist and at an Extraordinary General Meeting 
Mats Svensson were elected new members of the Board� 
 The management team was expanded during 2010 through the 
appointment of Anders Blom as Vice President Business Develop-
ment� The President and the VPs of Marketing, Technology, Finance 
and Business Development comprise the management team� The  
 Corporate Governance Report for 2010 is presented on page 42�
 

Description of the work of the Board of Directors during 
the year
The Board’s work follows an annual cycle that starts with the 
statutory Board meeting after the AGM� 2010 involved a high level of 
activity requiring Board decisions and consultation; two Extraordinary 
General Meetings, decisions on incentive programs, positive sales 
and earnings trends and continuous decisions concerning compre-
hensive development projects� The Board convened 19 meetings 
during the year� FPC employees participate in meetings as reporters 
as and when required� A more detailed description of corporate 
governance in 2010, including regulations, General Meetings, the 
Nomination Committee, the composition and work of the Board and 
governance processes and internal control, is presented in the 
separate Corporate Governance Report�  

Proposed treatment of unappropriated income
The following amounts are at the disposal of the AGM (SEK):
 Share premium reserve   50 546 627
 Retained earnings  -24 174 402
 Net profit for the year     1 821 876
 Total         28 194 101 

The Board proposes that the net profit for the year, non-restricted 
funds and retained earnings be treated as follows:

To be carried forward: SEK 28,194,101, of which to the share 
premium reserve SEK 50,546,627�

For information regarding the company’s earnings and 
financial position, refer to the following financial statements 
with accompanying notes�
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Consolidated statement of 
comprehensive income

January 1 - December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Net sales 2, 3 60 929 38 517
Cost of goods sold -30 107 -28 743

Gross profit 30 822 9 774

Selling expenses -5 889 -5 412
Administrative expenses -9 466 -9 614
Technology and development expenses - 14 486 - 18 609
Other operating income 4 623 -
Other operating expenses 5 - -844

Operating loss      3, 6, 7, 8 1 604 -24 705

Financial income 9 412 143
Financial expenses 9 -6 -2

Loss before tax 2 010 -24 564

Tax 10 - -

Net loss for the year  2 010 -24 564

Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income/loss for 
the year 2 010 -24 564

Profit/loss for the year
Parent Company’s owners 2 010 -24 564

Net profit/loss for the year 2 010 -24 564

Comprehensive income/loss for the 
year attributable to

Parent Company’s owners 2 010 -24 564
Comprehensive income/loss for the 
year 2 010 -24 564

Profit/loss per share 11
before dilution (SEK) 0,05 -1,08
after dilution (SEK) 0,05 -1,08

Consolidated statement of 
financial position

At December 31

SEK 000s Note Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Assets 
Intangible fixed assets 12 22 877 12 275
Tangible fixed assets 13 3 740 328

Total fixed assets 26 617 12 603

Inventories 15 7 907 9 055

Accounts receivable 14, 16 17 224 9 682
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 17 2 746 542

Other receivables 989 1 732
Current investments 14, 18 30 846 50 113

Total current assets 59 712 71 124

Total assets 86 329 83 727

Shareholders’ equity 19
Share capital 7 934 7 934

Other contributed capital 280 060 278 282
Retained earnings including net 
loss for the year -209 948 -211 960
Shareholders’ equity attributable 
to Parent Company’s owners 78 046 74 257

Total shareholders’ equity 78 046 74 257

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 14 4 098 5 861
Other liabilities 20 254 228
Accrued expenses and 
deferred income 21 3 931 3 382
Total liabilities and current 
liabilities 8 283 9 472

Total shareholders’ equity and liabilities 86 329 83 727

Pledged assets and contin-
gent liabilities for the Group
At December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Pledged assets 30 15 000 None
Contingent liabilities None None
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Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

SEK 000s
Share 

capital

Other 
contributed 

capital
Retained earnings incl 

net loss for the year

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity

Opening shareholders’ equity, January 1, 2009 2 431 243 493 -187 784 58 139
Comprehensive income for the year - -
Net profit/loss for the year -24 564 -24 564
Share-based payments 389 389
Ongoing rights issue 5 503 34 789 40 292

Closing shareholders’ equity, December 31, 2009 7 934 278 282 -211 960 74 256
Opening shareholders’ equity, January 1, 2010 7 934 278 282 -211 960 74 256
Comprehensive income for the year - -
Net profit/loss for the year 2 010 2 010
Share-based payments 1 778 1 778

Closing shareholders’ equity, December 31, 2010 7 934 280 060 -209 949 78 046

Consolidated statement of cash flows
January 1 – December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Operating activities
Loss before tax 2 010 -24 564
Adjustments for non-cash items 26 6 387 10 441
Income tax paid -576 -321
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital 7 821 -14 444

Cash flow from changes in working capital

Increase (-)/Decrease (+) in inventories 1 148 6 346
Increase (-)/Decrease (+) in operating receivables -8 427 -1 761
Increase (+)/Decrease (-) in operating liabilities -1 186 -1 364

Cash flow from operating activities -644 -11 225

Investing activities

Acquisition of intangible fixed assets 12 -16 674 -1 466
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 13 -3 728 -148

Cash flow from investing activities -20 402 -1 614

Financing activities

Warrants 1 778 -
Rights issue 19 - 40 292

Cash flow from financing activities 1 778 40 292

Cash flow for the year -19 268 27 457
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 50 114 22 657

Cash and cash equivalents at year-end 26 30 846 50 114
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Income statement, 
Parent Company

January 1 – December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Net sales 2, 3 60 929 38 517

Cost of goods sold -30 107 -28 743

Gross profit 30 822 9 774

Selling expenses -5 889 -5 412

Administrative expenses -9 466 -9 614

Technology and 
development expenses -14 486 -18 609

Other operating income 4 623 -

Other operating expenses 5 - -844

Operating profit/loss 3, 6, 7, 8 1 604 -24 705

Results from financial 
items:

Other interest income and 
similar profit/loss items 9 224 143

Interest expense and 
similar profit/loss items 9 -6 -2

Profit/loss before tax 1 822 -24 564

Tax 10 - -

Net profit/loss for the year 1 822 -24 564

Statement of comprehensive 
income, Parent Company

January 1 – December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Net profit/loss for the year 1 822 -24 564

Other comprehensive 
income

- -

Other comprehensive 
income for the year

- -

Comprehensive 
income/loss for the 
year 1 822 -24 564

Balance sheet, 
Parent Company

At December 31

SEK 000s Note     2010 2009

Assets
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets 12 22 877 12 275
Financial fixed assets 13 3 740 328
Tangible fixed assets 25 2 025 0
Total fixed assets 28 642 12 603

Current assets

Inventories, etc� 15 7 905 9 055
Current receivables
     Advance payments to suppliers - 358
     Accounts receivable 14, 16 17 224 9 682
     Other receivables 989 1 374
     Prepaid expenses and 
     accrued income 17 2 746 542

Current investments 14, 18 - 44 107
Cash and bank balances 14, 18 28 863 5 990
Total current assets 57 729 71 108

Total assets 86 371 83 711

Shareholders’ equity and liabilities

Shareholders’ equity 19
Restricted shareholders’ equity

Share capital (1,200,000 Class 
A shares, 38,469,586 Class B 
shares) 7 934 7 934

Statutory reserve 41 450 41 450
Ongoing rights issue
Non-restricted shareholders’ equity 50 546 48 521
Share premium reserve -24 174 389
Retained earnings 1 822 -24 564

Net profit/loss for the year 77 578 73 731

Total shareholders’ equity 

Accounts payable 14 4 098 5 861
Liabilities to Group companies 510 510

Other liabilities 20 254 228
Accrued expenses and 
deferred income 21 3 931 3 382

Total current liabilities 8 793 9 981
Total shareholders’ equity and 
liabilities 86 371 83 711

Pledged assets and contingent 
liabilities, Parent Company

At December 31
SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Pledged assets 30 15 000 None
Contingent liabilities None None
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Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, Parent Company

SEK 000s             Restricted shareholders’ equity
                                   Non-restricted 

                                         shareholders’ equity

Share capital
Statutory 
reserve

Ongoing 
rights issue

Share 
premium 
reserve

Retained 
earnings

Net loss for 
the year

Total 
sharehol-

ders’ equity

Opening shareholders’ equity, 
January 1, 2009 2 431 229 121 13 732 - -164 382 -23 289 57 613

Comprehensive loss for the year -24 564 -24 564
Appropriation of profits -187 671 164 382 23 289 -
New share issue 1 536 -13 732 12 196 -
New share issue 3 967 36 325 40 292
Share-based payments 389 389

Closing shareholders’ equity, 
December 31, 2009 7 934 41 450 - 48 521 389 -24 564 73 731

Opening shareholders’ equity, 
January 1, 2010 7 934 41 450 - 48 521 389 -24 564 73 731

Comprehensive income for the year 1 822 1 822
Appropriation of profits -24 564 24 564 -
Share-based payments 2 025 2 025

Closing shareholders’ equity 
December 31, 2010 7 934 41 450 - 50 547 -24 174 1 822 77 578

Cash-flows statement, Parent Company 
January 1 – December 31

SEK 000s Note 2010 2009

Operating activities
Profit/loss after financial items 1 822 -24 564
Adjustments for non-cash items 26 6 387 10 441
Income tax paid -576 -321

Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital 7 633 -14 444

Cash flow from changes in working capital

Increase (-)/Decrease (+) in inventories 1 148 6 346
Increase (-)/Decrease (+) in operating receivables -8 427 -1 761
Increase (+)/Decrease (-) in operating liabilities -1 186 -1 364

Cash flow from operating activities -832 -11 225

Investing activities

Capitalized development costs Acquisition of tangible fixed assets 12 -16 674 -1 466
Acquisition of tangible assets 13 -3 728 -148

Cash flow from investing activities -20 402 -1 614

Financing activities
Rights issue 19 - 40 292

Cash flow from financing activities - 40 292

Cash flow for the year -21 234 27 457
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 50 097 22 641

Cash and cash equivalents at year-end 26 28 863 50 097
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 1 Significant accounting policies
All amounts in SEK 000s unless indicated otherwise
Compliance with standards and legislation
The consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the 
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and the interpreta-
tions issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations 
Committee (IFRIC) as adopted by the EU� Furthermore, the Swedish 
Financial Reporting Board’s recommendation RFR 1�2 Supplementary 
Accounting Rules for Groups was applied� The Parent Company 
applies the same accounting policies as the Group, except in the cases 
described below under “Parent Company accounting policies�” 
 The Annual Report and the consolidated financial statements were 
approved for issue by the Board of Directors and President on May 16, 
2011� The consolidated statement of comprehensive income and 
statement of financial position and the Parent Company’s income 
statement and balance sheet will be adopted by the AGM on June 16, 
2011�

Measurement basis applied to the preparation of the 
financial statements
Assets and liabilities are recognized at cost, except for certain 
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value� Financial assets 
and liabilities measured at fair value comprise derivative instruments, 
financial assets classified as financial assets measured at fair value 
in profit or loss� The Group does not apply hedge accounting� 
Unrealized gain and losses resulting from fluctuations in the value of 
the hedging contracts is recognized continuously in profit or loss in 
the segment Fingerprint Sensors�
 

Functional currency and presentation currency
The Parent Company’s functional currency is Swedish kronor (SEK), which 
is also the presentation currency for the Parent Company and the Group� 
Accordingly, the financial statements are presented in SEK� Unless 
otherwise stated, all amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand�

Judgments and estimates in the financial statements
Preparing the financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires 
that company management make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and 
the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses� The 
actual outcome may deviate from these estimates and judgments�
 These estimates and assumptions are regularly reviewed� Changes 
to estimates are reported in the period in which the change is made if 
the change affects only that specific period, or are reported in the 
period in which the change is made and future periods if the change 
affects the current and future periods� Judgments made by company 
management in the application of IFRS that have a material impact on 
the financial statements and estimates made that may lead to 
significant adjustments in the following year’s financial statements 
are described in greater detail in Note 27�

Significant accounting policies applied
Except for those polices described in more detail, the accounting 
policies presented below were applied consistently to all of the 
periods presented in the Group’s financial statements� Furthermore, 
the Group’s accounting policies were applied consistently by the 
Group companies� 

Changed accounting policies 
Changed accounting policies due to new or amended IFRS
The application of accounting policies complies with the policies 
applied in the Annual Report for the fiscal year that ended on 
December 31, 2009� No new or revised IFRS that became effective in 
2010 had any significant impact on the Group’s reporting�

New IFRSs and interpretations that are not yet applied
A number of new or amended IFRS will not become applicable until 
during forthcoming fiscal year and have not been applied in advance 
when preparing these financial statements� There are no plans to apply 
in advance any new or amendments of future applications� These are:

- IFRS 9 Financial instruments (applies to fiscal year beginning on 
January 1, 2013, but has not yet been approved by the EU)� A feature of 
the IASB project to replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments, IASB issue 
in 2009 the first part which pertains to classification and measure-
ment, of the new standard concerning financial instruments� The 
IASB intends to replace the whole of IAS 39 during 2011 by publishing 
standards for the two remaining phases; Accrued cost and impair-
ment losses as well as hedge accounting� IFRS 9 has not yet been 
completed and it is not possible to estimate the effects on the Group� 
- IAS 24 (revised 2010) Related-party Disclosures entails, among other 
consequences, an amendment in the definition related parties� The 
standard requires that disclosures be provided concerning transac-
tions and outstanding transactions, including obligations, involving 
related parties in the consolidated or separate financial statements of 
a parent company, joint venture or holding company� The standard is 
also to be applied for individual financial statements� The Group will 
apply the revised standard as of January 1, 2011� The amendments will 
have no material impact on consolidated financial statements� 
- The EU has adopted IFRS 1 (amendment) Limited Exemption from 
Comparative IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters, IAS 32 
(amendment) Financial Instruments: Classification, IFRIC 14 
(amendment) Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirements and 
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments� 
These amendments are to apply for fiscal year 2011 and forward� The 
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the 
consolidated financial statements för 2011� 
- IASB published Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial instruments: 
Disclosures in October 2010 and Improvements to IFRS in May 2010, 
which have not yet been approved for application by the EU� The 
amendments are expected to be adopted in 2011 and, among other 
items, will affect disclosures concerning financial instruments in the 
consolidated financial statements�

Classification, etc.
Fixed assets and long-term liabilities essentially comprise amounts 
that are expected to be recovered or paid twelve months or more after 
the balance-sheet date� Current assets and current liabilities 
essentially comprise amounts that are expected to be recovered or 
paid within twelve months from the balance-sheet date�

Segment reporting
An operating segment is a part of the Group that conducts operations 
from which it can generate income and incur costs and for which 
separate financial information is available� Furthermore, the results 
of an operating segment can be reviewed by the company’s chief 
operating decision maker to evaluate the outcomes and to allocate 
resources to the operating segment� Refer to Note 3 for a more 
detailed description of the division and presentation of the company’s 
operating segments�

Consolidation principles
Subsidiaries are companies that are subject to a controlling influence 
from Fingerprint Cards AB (publ)� A controlling influence means a 
direct or an indirect right to formulate a company’s financial and 
operational strategies to generate economic benefits� An assessment 
of whether a controlling influence exists takes into account shares 
carrying potential voting rights that can be immediately utilized or 
converted� Subsidiaries are recognized in accordance with the 
purchase method� In accordance with this method, an acquisition of a 
subsidiary is considered to be a transaction through which the Group 
indirectly acquires the subsidiary’s assets and assumes its liabilities 
and contingent liabilities� The consolidated cost is determined by 
performing an acquisition analysis in conjunction with the acquisition� 
The analysis determines the cost for the participations or the 
operations and the fair value of the acquired identifiable assets and 
the assumed liabilities and contingent liabilities on the acquisition 
date� The cost of the subsidiaries’ shares or operations comprises the 
sum of the fair value of the paid assets on the acquisition date, arisen 
or assumed liabilities and for issued equity instruments paid in 
exchange for the acquired net assets� Costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition are expensed on a current account basis� 

For business combination whereby the cost exceeds the fair value 
of the acquired assets and assumed liabilities and contingent 
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liabilities that are recognized separately, the difference is recognized 
as goodwill� If the difference is negative, it is recognized directly in net 
profit for the year�

Subsidiaries’ financial statements are included in the consolidated 
financial statements from the acquisition date until the date on which 
the controlling influence ceases�

Transactions eliminated on consolidation
Inter-company receivables and liabilities, income or expenses and 
unrealized gains or losses arising from inter-company transactions 
between the Group companies are eliminated in their entirety when 
the consolidated financial statements are prepared�  

Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currency are translated to the functional 
currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date� The 
functional currency is the currency in the primary economic 
environments in which the companies conduct their operations� 
 Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated 
to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the 
balance-sheet date� Exchange-rate differences arising in conjunction 
with these translations are recognized in profit or loss� 
 Non-monetary assets and liabilities recognized at historic costs 
are translated according to the exchange rate on the transaction date� 
Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at fair value are 
translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing 
on the date of fair value measurement�

Income
Income for the sale of goods is recognized in profit or loss when the 
material risks and benefits associated with ownership of the product 
have been transferred to the purchaser� Income is not recognized if it 
is unlikely that the economic benefits will accrue to the Group� 
Revenue is not recognized if substantial uncertainty exists concerning 
payment, associated costs or the risk of returns or if the seller retains 
a commitment to the ongoing management that is usually associated 
with ownership� Income is recognized at the fair value of the amount 
received, or expected to be received, less discounts provided�

Leasing
- Operating leases
Expenses pertaining to operating leases are recognized in profit loss 
for the year straight-line over the lease term� Benefits received from 
signing a lease agreement are recognized in profit or loss as a 
decrease in leasing fees straight-line over the term of the lease 
agreement� Variable fees are expensed in the periods in which they 
arise�

- Financial leases
The minimum lease fees are distributed between interest expense 
and amortization of the outstanding liability� The interest expense is 
distributed over the lease term so that each accounting period is 
charged with an amount corresponding to a fixed interest rate for the 
liability recognized in each period� Variable fees are expensed in the 
periods in which they arise�

Financial income and expenses
Financial income comprises interest income on invested funds, gains 
from divestments of available-for-sale financial assets and gains 
from changes in value of financial assets measured at fair value in 
profit or loss� Gains/losses from the divestment of a financial 
instrument are recognized when the risks and benefits associated 
with ownership of the instrument are transferred to the purchaser 
and the Group no longer has control of the instrument�
 Financial expenses comprise interest expense, losses on changes 
in value of financial assets measured at fair value in profit or loss, and 
impairment of such losses on financial assets�

Taxes
Consolidated tax comprises current tax and deferred tax� Current tax 
assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured 
at the amount expected to be paid to or by the tax authorities based on 
the tax rates and the tax legislation that are adopted or have 
essentially been adopted on the balance sheet date� Current tax is tax 
pertaining to taxable profit for the period� Deferred tax arises due to 

temporary differences between the taxable value and the carrying 
amount of an asset or liability� Current tax and deferred tax are 
recognized in profit or loss with the exception of transactions 
recognized in other comprehensive income� Tax attributable to items 
recognized in other comprehensive income is also recognized in other 
comprehensive income� Deferred tax assets are recognized in the 
balance sheet insofar as it is probable that they can be utilized to 
offset future taxable surpluses�  When calculating the Group’s 
deferred tax assets and tax liability, a tax rate of 26�3% is applied�

Classification of financial instruments 
Financial instrument recognized in the statement of financial position 
include, on the assets side, cash and cash equivalents, accounts 
receivable, financial investments and derivatives� Accounts payable 
are included on the liabilities side�

Classification 
The Group’s financial instruments are classified in the following four 
categories� The purpose of the acquisition of financial instruments 
constitutes the basis for classification� Classification is made by 
company management in connection with the first recognition 
occasion� The classification determines how the financial instrument is 
to be measured after the first recognition occasion, in the manner show 
below�

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at the fair value 
via profit or loss
This category comprises two subgroups: financial assets and liabilities 
held for sale and those that on the date of acquisition were classified as 
being measured at fair value via profit or loss� A financial asset is 
entered in this category if it has been acquired with the purpose of being 
sold in the short term or has been classified as such by company mana-
gement�  Derivative instruments are also classified in this category� 
Assets in this category are classified as current if they are held for sale 
or are expected to be sold within 12 months of the balance-sheet date�

Loan receivables and accounts receivable
Financial assets that are not classified as derivative instruments and 
that are subject to fixed payment and are not quoted on an active 
market� Classification as a current asset occurs if the due date arises 
less than 12 months after the balance-sheet date, following which 
non-current assets is the classification�

Investments held to maturity
Financial assets that are not derivative instruments subject to fixed 
payment and fixed due dates that company management intends or has 
the capacity to hold until maturity� During 2009 and 2010, the Group had 
no assets in this category� Following initial recognition, these assets 
are measured at accrued cost in accordance with the effective interest 
method, adjusted for any impairment losses� The result is recognized in 
profit or loss when the asset is divested, is impaired and in pace with 
recognition of accrued interest�

Financial assets held for resale
Financial assets with the potential to be sold and that are not derivative 
instruments and cannot be classified in any other category� During 
2009 and 2010, the Group had no assets in this category� These assets 
apply to non-current assets unless company management intends to 
divest the investment within 12 months of the balance-sheet date� 
Measurement occurs initially at fair value including transaction costs� 
Changes in value are recognized against other comprehensive income� 
When the asset is sold, the accumulated changes in value are reversed 
to profit or loss� Unrealized changes in value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income unless the value decline is material or has 
persisted for a long time� In these fall cases, impairment losses are 
charged against profit or loss�

Classification and measurement
A financial asset or financial liability is recognized in the statement of 
financial position when the Group becomes a contractual party in 
accordance with the terms of the instrument’s contract� Accounts 
receivable are recognized in the statement of financial position when 
an invoice is sent� Liabilities are recognized when the counterparty 
has performed and there is a contractual obligation for the company 
to make a payment without an invoice having yet been received� 
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Accounts payable are recognized when the invoice has been received�
 A financial asset is derecognized from the statement of financial 
position when the contractual rights have been realized, expire or the 
Group loses control of them� The equivalent applies to a portion of a 
financial asset� A financial liability is derecognized from the statement 
of financial position when a contractual obligation has been received 
or otherwise extinguished� A financial asset and a financial liability 
are offset and recognized at net amount in the statement of financial 
position only when a legal right to offset the amounts exists and it is 
intended that the items be settled at net amount or simultaneously 
realize the asset and settle the liability� Acquisitions and divestments 
of financial assets are recognized on the trade date which is the date 
on which the Group undertakes to acquire or divest the asset�
 A financial instrument that is not a derivative is initially recognized 
at cost corresponding to the fair value of the instrument plus 
transaction costs for all financial instruments, except for those 
belonging to the category of financial asset measured at fair value in 
profit or loss, which are measured at fair value excluding transaction 
costs� Derivative instruments are recognized initially at fair value, 
whereby transaction costs are charged against profit or loss� 
Changes in the value of derivative instruments are recognized in 
operating profit� Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash funds and 
immediately available balances with banks and similar institutions, as 
well as current liquid investments, which are exposed to only an 
insignificant risk of currency fluctuations�
 Exchange-rate fluctuations pertaining to operating receivables and 
liabilities are recognized in operating loss, while exchange-rate 
fluctuations pertaining to financial receivables and liabilities are 
recognized in net financial items�
 Accounts receivable are financial assets that are not derivatives, 
that have determined or determinable payments and that are not 
listed on an active market� These assets are measured at amortized 
cost� Amortized cost is determined based on the effective rate that is 
calculated on the acquisition date� Accounts receivable are recogni-
zed at the amounts at which they are expected to be received, 
meaning less any doubtful receivables�
 Loans and other financial liabilities, such as accounts payable, are 
measured at amortized cost�

Tangible fixed assets
Owned assets 
Tangible fixed assets are recognized in the Group at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and any impairment� Cost includes the 
purchase price and any expenses that are directly attributable to the 
asset to put it in place and in the condition to be utilized for the 
purpose for which it was acquired� 

Accounting policies for impairment are described below� The 
carrying amount of a tangible fixed asset is derecognized from the 
statement of financial position when it is disposed or divested or no 
more future economic benefits are expected to be derived from the 
use or disposal/divestment of the asset� Gains or losses arising in 
conjunction with the divestment or disposal of an asset comprise the 
difference between the sales price and carrying amount of the asset, 
less direct selling expenses� Gains and losses are recognized as other 
operating income/expenses�

Leased assets
Lease agreements are classified as either financial or operating 
leasing� Financial leasing exists when the economic risks and benefits 
associated with ownership have been essentially transferred to the 
lessee� If this is not the case, it is operating leasing�

Assets hired under financial leases are recognized as fixed assets 
in the statement of financial position and are initially measured at the 
lower of the leased item’s fair value and the current value of the 
minimum leasing fees when the contract is signed� The obligation to 
pay future leasing fees is recognized as a long-term and current 
liability� The leased assets are depreciation over their respective 
useful lives while leasing payments are recognized as interest and 
amortization of liabilities�

Assets hired under operating leasing are not usually recognized in 
the statement of financial position� Operating leases do not give rise to 
liabilities�

Additional costs
Additional costs are added to a cost only if it is probable that the future 
economic benefits associated with the asset will accrue to the 
company and the cost can be calculated reliably� Other additional 

costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they arise�
An additional cost is added to cost if the expense pertains to the 
exchange of identified components or portions thereof� An expense is 
also added to cost if a new component is created� Any non-deprecia-
ted carrying amounts on exchanged components, or portions of 
components, are scrapped and expensed in conjunction with the 
exchange� Repairs are expensed continuously�

 
 - Depreciation principles
Depreciation takes place on a straight-line basis in relation to the 
estimated useful life of the asset� Leased assets are depreciated over 
their estimated useful lives or their contractual lease term, if shorter� 
The estimated useful lives are as follows:
- plant and machinery 5 years
- equipment, tools, fixtures and fittings 5 years

Intangible assets
 - Research and development
Research expenses aimed at obtaining new scientific or technical 
knowledge are recognized as an expense when they arise� Develop-
ment expenditure, aimed at achieving new or improved products or 
processes, is recognized as an asset in the statement of financial 
position, if the product or process is technically and commercially 
viable and the company has sufficient resources to complete the 
development process and subsequently use or sell the intangible 
asset� The carrying amount includes directly attributable expenses, 
such as materials and services used and consumed in connection 
with processing, registration of legal rights and borrowing costs in 
accordance with IAS 23� Other development expenditure is recognized 
in profit or loss as an expense when it arises� Development expen-
diture recognized in the statement of financial position is recognized 
at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses�

 - Amortization principles
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss straight-line over the 
estimated useful lives of the intangible assets, unless the useful lives 
are indeterminable� The useful lives are reassessed at least once a 
year� Intangible assets with an indeterminable useful life or that are 
not ready for use are tested for impairment every year and as soon as 
there is an indication suggesting that the asset has declined in value� 
Intangible assets with determinable useful lives are amortized from 
the date on which they became available for use� The estimated useful 
lives are as follows:
Products  3-4 years 
Platforms  4-5 years
Useful lives are reassessed every year�

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lowest of cost and the net selling 
price� The cost of the inventories is calculated by applying the first-in, 
first-out method (FIFU) and includes expenses arising in conjunction 
with the acquisition of inventory items and the transportation to their 
current location and condition� The cost of manufactured goods and 
work in progress includes a reasonable share of indirect costs based 
on normal capacity� The net selling price is the estimated sales price 
in the operating activities, less estimated expenses for completion 
and bringing about a sale� Inventories are measured at accrued cost�

Impairment
The Group’s recognized assets are tested on every balance-sheet date 
to determine whether there are any indications of impairment� IAS 36 
is applied to the impairment of assets that are not financial assets 
recognized in accordance with IAS 39, assets for sale and divestment 
groups recognized in accordance with IFRS 5, inventories and deferred 
tax assets� The carrying amounts of the exempted assets stated above 
are determined in accordance with the respective standard�

 - Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
If there is an indication of impairment, the asset’s recoverable 

amount is calculated� The recoverable amount of intangible assets is 
also calculated annually� If it is not possible to determined significant 
independent cash flows to an individual asset, and its fair value less 
selling expenses cannot be used, the assets are grouped when tested 
for impairment at the lowest level from which it is possible to identify 
significant independent cash flows, known as a cash-generating unit�
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An impairment loss is recognized when an asset’s carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount� An impairment loss is recognized as 
an expense in profit or loss� 

 - Impairment of financial assets 
On each reporting occasion, the company tests whether there is 
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of assets requires 
impairment� Objective evidence comprises observable circumstances 
that have occurred and that have a negative impact on the possibility 
of recovering costs and significant or protracted decreases on the fair 
value of an investment in a financial investment classified as an 
available-for-sale financial asset� 
 Impairment testing of accounts receivable is determined based on 
historical experience of customer losses from similar receivables� 
Accounts receivable that require impairment are recognized at the 
present value of future cash flows� However, receivables with short 
terms are not discounted� Impairment losses on available-for-sale 
financial assets are recognized in profit or loss in net financial items�

 - Reversal of impairment 
Impairment losses on assets encompassed by the scope of IAS 36 can 
be reversed if there is an indication suggesting that impairment no 
longer exists and a change has been made to the assumptions that 
formed the basis of the calculation of the recoverable amount� A 
reversal only takes place to the extent that the asset’s carrying 
amount following reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that 
would have been recognized, less depreciation/amortization where 
necessary, had the impairment loss not been recognized�
 Impairment losses on accounts receivable recognized at amortized 
cost are reversed if the previous reasons for recognizing an 
impairment loss no longer exist and full payment can be expected 
from the customer�

Earnings per share 
The calculation of earnings per share is based on the net profit/loss 
for the year in the Group attributable to the Parent Company’s owners 
and on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
year� In calculating earnings per share after dilution, earnings and the 
average number of shares are adjusted to take into account the 
diluting effects of potential common shares, which arise during 
recognized periods from warrants issued to employees� The dilution 
of warrants affects the number of shares and only arises when the 
exercise price is lower than the share price�

Remuneration of employees
The Group has defined-contribution pension plans� Defined-contribution 
pension plans are classified as the plans whereby the company’s 
obligation is limited to the contributions it has undertaken to pay� In such 
cases, the amount of the employee’s pension depends on the contribu-
tion that the company pays to the plan or to an insurance company and 
the return on capital generated by the contributions� Consequently, the 
employee bears the actuarial risk and investment risk� 
 The company’s obligation regarding contributions to defined-
contribution plans is recognized as an expense in profit or loss in line 
with contributions being earned by the employee performing the 
services for the company over a period of time�

 - Severance pay
An expense for severance pay when employees leave the company is 
recognized only if the company is demonstrably obligated, without a 
realistic possibility of withdrawing, by a formal detailed plan to 
terminate employment before the normal point in time� When 
severance pay is provided as an offer to encourage voluntary 
redundancy, an expense is recognized if it is probable that the offer 
will be accepted and the number of employees who will accept the 
offer can be reliably estimated� 

 - Short-term remuneration
Short-term remuneration to employees is calculated without discoun-
ting and is recognized as an expense when the related services are 
received� A provision is recognized for the expected cost of profit-
share and bonus payments when the Group has a valid legal or 
informal obligation to make such payments as a result of services 
being received by employees and that the obligation can be reliably 
calculated�

 - Share-based payments 
An options program enables employees to acquire shares in the 
company� The expense recognized corresponds to the fair value of an 
estimate of the number of warrants that is expected to be earned, 
taking into consideration terms of services and performance that are 
not market conditions� This expense is adjusted in subsequent periods 
to eventually reflect the actual number of warrants earned� However, 
no adjustment is made for when warrants are forfeited due to only the 
non-fulfillment of market conditions and/or conditions that are not 
earnings conditions� 

Social security contributions attributable to share-based instru-
ments issued to employees as remuneration for services purchased 
are expensed over the period during which the services are perfor-
med� The provision for social security contributions is based on the 
fair value of the warrants on the reporting date� The fair value is 
calculated in accordance with the same measurement model as 
applied when the warrants were issued�

Provisions 
A provision differ from other types of liabilities since there is 
uncertainty surrounding the point in time that payment will be 
received or the amount of payment to be received to settle the 
provision� A provision is recognized in the statement of financial 
position when there is an existing legal or informal obligation as a 
result of an event that has occurred and it is probable that an outflow 
of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation and the 
amount can be reliably estimated�
 Provisions are established at the amount corresponding to the best 
estimate of the amount required to settle the existing obligation on the 
balance-sheet date� Since the effect of the point in time at which 
payment is made is of importance, provisions are calculated by 
discounting the expected future cash flow at an interest rate before 
tax that reflect the current market assessment of the time value of 
money and, if applicable, the risks associated with the liability�

Contingent liabilities 
A contingent liability is recognized when there is a potential commit-
ment deriving from an event that has occurred and the existence of 
which is confirmed by only one or more uncertain future events or 
when there is a commitment that is not recognized as a liability or a 
provision since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required�

Parent Company accounting policies 
The Parent Company prepared its Annual Report in accordance with 
the Swedish Annual Accounts Act (1995:1554) and the Swedish 
Financial Reporting Board’s recommendation RFR 2 Accounting for 
Legal Entities� The statements regarding listed companies as issued 
by the Financial Reporting Board were also applied� Under RFR 2, in 
its Annual Report for the legal entity, the Parent Company is to apply 
all IFRS and statements adopted by the EU as far as possible within 
the framework of the Annual Accounts Act, the Pension Obligations 
Vesting Act and with respect to the relationship between accounting 
and taxation� The recommendation stipulates the exemptions and 
additions to IFRS that are to be made�

Differences between consolidated and Parent Company 
accounting policies 
The differences between the consolidated and Parent Company 
accounting policies are presented below� The accounting policies for 
the Parent Company described below were applied consistently to all 
periods presented in the Parent Company’s financial statements�

 - Amended accounting policies
In addition or opposed to what is stated above for the Group, no 
amendments impacted the Parent Company in 2010�

 - Classification and presentation format
Earnings for the Group are recognized in the statement of compre-
hensive income and for the Parent Company in the income statement� 
In addition, the Parent Company uses the terms “balance sheet” and 
“cash-flow statement” for the statements that the Group refers to as 
“statement of financial position” and “statement of cash flows,” 
respectively� The balance sheet for the Parent Company has been 
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presented according to the format stipulate din the Annual Accounts 
Act, while the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in shareholders’ equity and the cash-flow statement are 
based on IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 7 
Statement of Cash Flows�

 
 - Subsidiaries
Participations in subsidiaries are recognized in the Parent Company 
in accordance with the cost method�

 - Segment reporting
The Parent Company does not report segments according to the 

same distribution as the Group� The Parent Company’s distribution of 
net sales matches the Group’s segments and the distribution of 
revenues from external customers, as shown in Note 3�

 - Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets in the Parent Company are recognized at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in the same 
manner as for the Group, with the additional of any revaluations�

 - Leased assets
All lease agreements in the Parent Company are recognized as opera-
ting leasing�

- Group contributions and shareholders’ contributions for legal entities
Group contributions paid or received in order to optimize the Group’s 
tax expense are recognized in the Parent Company as a decrease or 
increase in unrestricted equity following adjustment for estimated tax�

Note 2  Distribution of income

Income per significant 
type of income Group Parent Company

2010 2009 2010 2009
Net sales: 60 929 38 517 60 929 38 517
Sale of goods 60 929 38 517 60 929 38 517
Service assignments - - - -
Licenses - - - -

Note  3 Operating segments
The Group’s business activities are divided into operating segments 
based on the parts of the operations reviewed by the company’s chief 
operating decision maker, which is known as a ”management 
approach�” Since Group management reviews the results of the 
operations and decides on the allocation of resources based on the 
products manufactured and sold by the Group, these comprise the 
Group’s operating segments� Accordingly, the Group’s internal 
reporting is structured to enable Group management to review the 
performance and results of all products� The Group’s segments were 
identified based on this internal reporting structure, with the various 
areas being subject to a process aimed at merging similar segments� 
This means that segments were merged if they have similar economic 
characteristics, such as gross margins, products, production 
processes, customers and distribution methods, and if they operate in 
an environment with similar regulations� 

The following operating segments were identified: 
•	 Fingerprint	sensors
•	 Other	

Information regarding major customers
In 2010, the company generated income from a group totaling SEK 
52,960,000� This income was recognized in the Fingerprint sensors 
operating segment and the geographical area of Asia�

Parent Company
The division of the Parent Company’s operating segments is the same 
as the Group’s and all information above regarding the Group is also 
identical for the Parent Company’s segment�

Note  3 continued, Operating segments

The Group’s operating segments Fingerprint sensors Other
Total and continuing 

operations

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Income from external customers 60 929 38 517 - - 60 929 38 517
Depreciation/amortization 6 387 -4 112 - - 6 387 -4 112

Operating profit/loss 1 604 -24 704 - - 1 604 -24 704
Profit/loss before tax 1 604 -24 563 - - 2 010 -24 563

The Group’s operating segments Fingerprint sensors Other
Total and continuing 

operations

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Assets 86 329 83 728 - - 86 329 83 728
Investments in fixed assets -20 402 -1 542 - - -20 402 -1 542
Liabilities 8 283 9 471 - - 8 283 9 471
Cash flow from operating activities -644 -11 294 - - -644 -11 294
Cash flow from investing activities -20 402 -1 542 - - -20 402 -1 542
Cash flow from financing activities 1 778 40 292 - - 1 778 40 292

Geographical areas

Group
Income from external 

customers Fixed assets

2010 2009 2010 2009

Sweden 269 23 23 685 12 602

Asia 59 800 37 024 2 932 -

Europe, Middle East 
and Africa 761 1 073 - -

South and North 
America 98 396 - -

Total 60 929 38 517 26 617 12 602

Income from external customers was attributed to individual 
countries according to the country in which the customer is domiciled�
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Note  4  Other operating income
Group and Parent Company 2010 2009
Exchange-rate gains on 
operating receivables/liabilities 623 -

623 -

Note 5 Other operating expenses
Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Exchange-rate losses on 
operating receivables/liabilities - -843

- -843

Expenses for research and development during the year amounted 
to SEK 21 M (19�3), of which SEK 16�7 M (1�5) was capitalized and SEK 
4�3 M (17�8) was expensed�

Note 6  Employees, personnel costs and remuneration 
to senior executives

Expenses for remuneration to employees

Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Salaries and remuneration, etc� 10 690 8 604
Share-based payments - 340
Pension expenses, defined-contribution 
plans 2 019 1 620

Social security contributions 3 709 3 219

16 418 13 783

Average number of employees

Parent Company and Group 2010
of whom 

men 2009
of whom 

men

Sweden 14 100% 12 100%
Total Parent Company and Group 14 12

Gender distribution in company management

Parent Company and Group Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
% of women % of women

Board of Directors 17% 0%
Other senior executives 0% 0%

The period of notice for the President is a maximum of six months�

Salaries and other remuneration specified by senior executives and other employees, and social security contributions

2010 2009

Parent Company and Group

Senior 
executives
 (6 people)

Other 
employees Total

Senior 
executives
 (5 people)

Other 
employees Total

Salaries and other remuneration 4 326 6 363 10 690 4 071 5 219 9 290

Of which President
Sweden and total 1 609 1 609 2 193 2 193
Sweden and total 4 326 6 363 10 690 4 071 5 219 9 290
(of which, bonus, etc�) - - - - - -
Social security contributions1 2 459 3 247 5 706 2 413 2 425 4 839
1of which pension expenses 962 1 058 2 020 830 790 1 620

Of pension expenses, SEK 327 (440) pertains to the President� There were no outstanding pension commitments to the President at the end of 
the year or the preceding year�

Salaries and other remuneration to the senior executives of the Parent Company

2010 2009

Basic 
salary
Board

fee

Variable
remunera-

tion
Pension
expense Total

Basic 
salary

Board fee

Variable
remunera-

tion
Pension
expense Total

Board Chairmen 
  Tommy Trollborg 128 - - 128 47 - -  47
  Percy Broden - - - - 33 - - 33

Board members
  Géza Fülöp 30 - - 30 60 - - 60
  Sigrun Hjelmqvist 50 - - 50
  Christer Bergman 80 - - 80 60 - - 60
  Lennart Karlsson - - - - - - - -
  Anders Hultqvist 80 - - 80 35 - - 35
  Urban Fagerstedt 80 - - 80 35 - - 35
  Mats Svensson 17 - - 17 - - - -
Tommy Trollborg - - - - 25 25

CEO
  Johan Carlström 1 609 - 449 2 058 630 90 148 868
  Lennart Karlsson - - - - 1 473 - 292 1 765

Other senior executives (5 in 
2010, 4 in 2009) 2 717 - 513 3 230 1 968 - 390 2 358

Total
Total from the Parent Company 4 791 - 962 5 753 4 456 - 830 5 286
Share-based payments
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The Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 3, 2010 resolved to issue warrants with a maturity period ending August 31, 2012. Of the 
program, 3,433,000 warrants were held by company employees. The exercise price is SEK 7.48. On full subscription with the support of all 
warrants in the options program, 3,433,000 new Class B shares may be issued, and the share capital increased by SEK 686,600, which 
corresponds to a dilution of 7.79% of the total number o fshares and 6.09% of the number of votes. 

The Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 9, 2010 resolved to issue 958,000 warrants with a maturity period ending February 9, 
2013. The exercise price is SEK 15.74. On full subscription with the support of all warrants in this options program, 958,000 new Class B shares 
may be issued, and the share capital increased by SEK 191,600, corresponding to a dilution of 2.17% of the total number of shares and 1.75% of 
the number of votes. 

Together, both options programs correspond to a dilution of approximately 9.97% of the total number of shares and approximately 7.84% of 
the total number of votes in the company. Since the warrants were subscribed at market price, it is not necessary to recognize personnel 
expenses for these program in accordance with IFRS 2.

The Annual General Meeting on May 31, 2007, resolved on the new issue of 370,000 warrants, of which 140,000 were subscribed for by 
employees and the remainder were canceled. The term was 3.5 years and expired on November 30, 2010. The subscription price was originally 
SEK 38.00 and after recalculation due to new share issues the subscription price is SEK 23.60. Since on the final date of exercise, the exercise 
price exceeded the market price, no conversion to share occurred, During 2009, personnel expenses were recognized in accordance with    
IFRS 2 and amounted to SEK 329,000.

Sickness absence in the Parent Company 2010 2009

Total sickness absence as a percentage of 
standard working hours 0.5% 0.5%

Percentage of total sickness absence 
pertaining to absence of 60 consecutive 
days or more.

-% -%

Sickness absence as a percentage of each 
group’s standard working hours
Sickness absence specified by gender: 
- Men
- Women

100%
-%

100%
-%

Sickness absence specified by age 
category:
29 years of age of younger -% -%
30-49 years of age 0.5% 0.5%
50 years of age or above -% -%

Note 7   Fees and remuneration to auditors

Koncernen Moderbolaget

2010 2009 2010 2009

KPMG  
Audit 294 182 294 182
Audit-associated 
consulting services - - - -

Tax consultation 8 5 8 5
Other fees 101 77 101 77
Total fees paid to KPMG 403 201 403 201

Note 8   Operating expenses specified by type

Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Cost of materials -30 107 -28 743
Personnel costs -12 764 -15 674
Depreciation/amortization -6 387 -4 113
Impairment -  -5 939

Other operating expenses -10 052 -8 755

-59 311 -63 222

Note 9   Net financial items

Group 2010 2009

Capital gains from the divestment of 
securities 188 -

Interest income 224 143

Financial income 412 143

Other interest expense -6 -2

Financial expenses -6 -2

Parent Company 2010 2009

Interest income 224 143
Financial income 224 143

Other interest expense -6 -2

Financial expenses -6 -2

Note 10   Taxes
Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Current tax expense  
Tax expense for the period - -
Deferred tax expense  
Deferred tax expense for the period - -

Total recognized tax expense   - -

Reconciliation of effective tax

Group 

(%) 2010 (%) 2009

Profit/loss before tax 2 010 -24 564

Theoretical tax according 
to applicable tax rate for 
Parent Company 26.3 % -528 26.3% 6 460

Non-deductible expenses 5.2 % -104 6.3% -1 562

Non-taxable revenues - - - -

Change in loss 
carry-forwards without 
capitalizing deferred tax  -31.5 % 560 20.0% -4 898

Recognized effective tax - % - - % -

Parent Company

Profit/loss before tax 1 822 -24 564

Theoretical tax according 
to applicable tax rate for 
Parent Company 26.3 % -479 26.3% 6 460

Non-deductible expenses 5.7 % -104 6.3% -1 562

Non-taxable revenues - % - - -

Change in loss 
carry-forwards without 
capitalizing deferred tax  -32.0 % 583 20.0% -4 898

Recognized effective tax - % - - % -

Parent Company 2010 2009

Costs attributable to equity-settled 
warrants  - 329

Total personnel costs as a result of 
share-based payments - 329
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Note 10 Taxes, continued

The tax effects of items recognized in shareholders’ equity in the 
Parent Company and the Group amount to SEK - (2,437)� The items 
pertain to costs associated with the new issue�
Unrecognized deferred tax assets
Deductible temporary differences and loss carry-forwards for which 
deferred tax assets were not recognized in the statement of financial 
position:

2010 2009

Tax deficit 191 743 193 564

According to applicable tax regulations, deductible temporary 
differences do not expire� Deferred tax assets were not recognized 
since the company has not yet reported a profit� When the company 
starts continuously reporting a profit, it will recognize tax assets in 
the statement of financial position�

Note 11 Earnings per share

SEK
Before 
dilution

After 
dilution (1)

2010 2009 2010 2009
Loss per share 0�05 -1 �08 0�05 -1 �08

The amounts used in numerators and denominators are recognized below�

Loss per share before and after dilution (1)

Net loss for the year attributable to Parent Company’s common 
shareholders before dilution

2010 2009
Profit/loss attributable to the Parent Company 2 010 -24 564

(1) Number of shares

In thousands of shares 2010 2009

Total number of outstanding shares, 
January 1 39 669 586 12 152 733

Rights issue  - 27 516 853

Total number of outstanding shares, 
December 31 39 669 586 39 669 586

Weighted average number of 
common shares before dilution 39 669 586 22 788 404

The Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 3, 2010 resolved to 
issue warrants with a maturity period ending August 31, 2012� Of the 
program, 3,433,000 warrants are held by company employees� The 
exercise price is SEK 7�48� Each warrant carries the entitlement to 
subscribe for one share� On full subscription, with the support of all 
warrants in the options program, 3,433,000 new Class B shares may 
be issued, and the share capital increased by SEK 686,600, cor-
responding to a dilution of 7�79% of the total number of shares and 
6�09% of the number of votes� 
 The Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 9, 2010 
resolved to issue 958,000 warrants with a maturity period ending 
February 9, 2013� The exercise price is SEK 15�74� Each warrant 
carries the entitlement to subscribe one new share� On full subscrip-
tion, with the support of all warrants in this options program, 958,000 
new Class B shares may be issued, and the share capital increased by 
SEK 191,600, corresponding to a dilution of 2�17% of the total number 
of shares and 1�75% of the number of votes�
Together, both options programs correspond to a dilution of 
approximately 9�97% of the total number of shares and approximately 
7�84% of the total number of votes in the company�
 

Note 12 Intangible fixed assets

Group and Parent Company
Capitalized development 

expenditure

2010-12-31 2009-12-31

Accumulated cost

Opening balance 42 852 41 386
Scrapping -20 832 -
Internally developed assets 16 674 1 466
Closing balance 38 694 42 852

Accumulated amortization
Opening balance -24 638 20 636
Scrapping 17 354 -
Amortization for the year -6 073 -4 002
Closing balance -13 357 -24 638

Accumulated impairment
Opening balance -5 939 -
Scrapping 3 477 -
Impairment for the year - -5 939
Closing balance -2 462 -5 939

Carrying amounts  
At beginning of the year 12 275 20 750
At year-end 22 877 12 275

Amortization is included in the 
following rows of the statement of 
comprehensive income 2010 2009

Development expenses -6 073 -4 002

All intangible fixed assets pertain to internally generated capitalized 
expenditure for the development of fingerprint sensor technology� 
The useful life is determinable based on the expected commercial 
potential and earning� The amortization period is based on estimated 
useful lives, which are 3-4 years for products and 4-5 years for 
platforms� Impairment losses are recognized after assessing the 
commercial potential of each project�

Impairment is included in the 
following rows of the statement of 
comprehensive income 2010 2009

Development expenses - -5 939
 
At the end of 2009, the company conducted an analysis of all 
capitalized development costs, per product and project, and in each 
case assessed whether the remaining unamortized value represen-
ted an investment that will result in economic benefits for the 
company in the future� The assessment resulted in a decision to post 
an impairment of SEK 5�9 M� Applying the elevated rate of amortiza-
tion on the time from the start of amortization until the end of the 
estimated economic life, defined as how long the product on which 
the development cost has been spent will be saleable in the market, 
the considerations that formed the foundation for this decision 
resulted in a calculation of a value in accordance with higher rate of 
amortization which was related to the carrying amount, as well as the 
value in use, whereby any impairment requirement became evident� 
The character of the impaired comprised development costs 
pertaining to:
•	Products	that	were	no	longer	in	demand	in	the	market.
•	Products	for	which	the	proportion	of	remaining	unamortized	
capitalized costs exceeded the proportion of the remaining commer-
cial time, whereby an adjustment of the carrying amount occurred in 
order that the remaining time was only to account for a proportion of 
capitalized costs that matched the economic benefits, which required 
a valuation corresponding to value in use�
As a result of the analysis performed at the end of 2009, annual rate of 
amortization was raised from 15% to 20-33% to reflect the period 
during which the product would be in demand the market� For the 
capitalized projects that had not been subject impairment, this 
resulted in an increased annual rate of amortization by SEK 3�4 M to 
SEK 5�7 M, which pertained to capitalized development costs with an 
original cost of SEK 18,6 M and a closing carrying amount of            
SEK 8�8 M at the end of 2009�
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Note 13 Tangible fixed assets

Group and Parent Company 2010-12-31 2009-12-31

Machinery and equipment 
Accumulated cost
Opening balance  3 145 2 997
Scrapping -1 514 -
Acquisitions 3 288 148
Closing balance 4 919 3 145
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance -2 817 -2 706
Scrapping 1 514
Depreciation for the year -313 -111
Closing balance -1 615 -2 817
Carrying amounts
At the beginning of the year 328 292
At the end of the year 3 304 328

Group and Parent Company
Advance tangible fixed assets
Opening balance  - -
Other acquisitions 437 -
Closing balance 437 -
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance - -
Closing balance - -
Carrying amounts
At the beginning of the year - -
At the end of the year 437 -
Closing tangible assets 3 740 328

2010 2009

Fair 
value

Carrying 
amount

Fair 
value

Carrying 
amount

Financial assets
Current financial assets
Financial assets at fair value via 
the income statement 1 571 1 571 - -

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable 17 224 17 224 9 682 9 682

Financial assets at fair value via 
the income statement 961 961 2 865 2 865
Cash balance 29 885 29 885 47 249 47 249

Total financial assets 49 641 49 641 59 796 59 796

Fair value and carrying amount of financial liabilities and assets

2010 2009

Fair 
value

Carrying 
amount

Fair 
value

Carrying 
amount

Financial liabilities
Current financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value 
via the income statement - - 741 741

Accounts payable 
Financial liabilities at 
amortized cost 4 098 4 098 5 861 5 861

Total financial liabilities 4 098 4 098 6 602 6 602

By category
Financial assets at fair value via 
the income statement 2 532 2 532 2 865 2 865

Accounts receivable 47 109 47 109 56 931 56 931
Total financial assets 49 641 49 641 59 796 59 796
Financial liabilities at fair value 
via the income statement - - 741 741
Financial liabilities at 
amortized cost 4 098 4 098 5 861 5 861

Total financial liabilities 4 098 4 098 6 602 6 602

Group and Parent Company 2010-12-31 2009-12-31
Accumulated cost
Opening balance  3 145 2 997

Scrapping -1 514 -
Other acquisitions 3 725 148
Closing balance 5 356 3 145
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance -2 817 -2 706
Scrapping 1 514
Depreciation for the year -313 -111
Closing balance -1 615 -2 817

Carrying amounts

At the beginning of the year 328 292
At the end of the year 3 740 328
Depreciation is included in the 
following rows of the statement of 
comprehensive income  2010 2009

Marketing costs -20 -

Administration costs -110 -111
Development costs -183 -

Total -313 -111

Fair value hierarchy 2010 2009
Level Total Level Total

Current financial receivables 1 2 3 1 2 3
Financial assets at fair value via profit or loss 1 571 - - 1571 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at fair value via profit or loss 961 - - 961 2 865 - - 2 865
Financial assets, total 2 532 - - 2 532 2 865 - - 2 865
Current financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value via profit or loss - - - - 741 - - 741
Financial liabilities, total - - 741 - - 741

Level 1: Listed prices on active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2:  Other observed date than listed prices included in level 1, 
   direct or indirect from the price listing�
Level 3: Data for the asset or liability that is not fully based on 
   observed market data� 

Note 14 Financial instruments
Group and Parent Company Fair value estimates
Market capitalization of financial instruments was conducted using 
the most reliable market prices available� This means that all 
instruments that are market listed are valued using current spot 
prices� Following this, conversion to SEK occurs at spot price� The 
carrying amount less impairments comprises an approximate fair 
value for accounts receivable and accounts payable� The Group’s 
financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value based on the 
following fair value hierarchy�
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Note 15 Inventories

Group and Parent Company

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Products in process 7 907 9 055

Finished products - -

Inventories are valued at cost 7 907 9 055

The valuation in 2010 was performed at the lower of cost and net 
realizable value, which is cost� In 2009, the valuation was conducted in 
the same manner, whereby remaining inventories were valued at cost� 
In 2009, the cost of goods sold included SEK 4�1 M in impairment 
losses on items no longer in stock� The remaining and the carrying 
amounts for 2009 and 2010 pertain to products in process�

Note 16 Accounts receivable
Group and Parent Company
Accounts receivable are recognized in the Group and Parent Company 
after individual assessments of provision requirements� No losses on 
accounts receivable took place during the year or in preceding years�

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Total accounts receivable 17 224 9 682
Of which, due  > 30 days 497 46

Of which, due  > 90 days 200 -

Note 17 Prepaid expenses and accrued income

Group and Parent Company Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Rent 408 439
Exchange and listing 48 48
Insurance 28 10
Travel 32 23
Interest - 22
Prospectus 660 -
Derivatives 1 571 -

2 746 542

Note 18 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

The following subcomponents are 
included in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances 30 846 6 006

Current investments equivalent to cash 
and cash equivalents - 44 107
Total in accordance with the 
statement of financial position 30 846 50 113
Total in accordance with the 
statement of cash flows 30 846 50 113

Parent Company Dec. 31, 2010 2009-12-31

The following subcomponents are included in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances 28 863 5 990
Current investments equivalent to cash 
and cash equivalents2 - 44 107

Total in accordance with the 
statement of financial position 28 863 50 097

Total in accordance with the 
statement of cash flows 28 863 50 097

Current investments were classified as cash and cash equivalents 
based on the following:
•		They	have	an	insignificant	risk	of	value	fluctuations.
•		They	can	be	easily	converted	to	cash	funds.	
•		They	have	a	term	of	not	more	than	three	months	from	the		
    acquisition date�

Note 19 Eget kapital

Parent Company

Classes of shares                  Number of share

2010 2009

Issued on January 1
Class A shares at beginning of the year 1 200 000 300 000
Rights issue Class A shares - 900 000
Total Class A shares 1 200 000 1 200 000

Class B shares at beginning of the year 38 469 586 11 852 733
Rights issue Class B shares - 26 616 853
Total Class B shares 38 469 586 38 469 586 

Total outstanding shares 39 669 586 39 669 586
Quotient value 0�20 0�20

On December 31, 2010, the company’s registered share capital encom-
passed 39,669,586 common shares (39,669,586)� 
 Holders of common shares are entitled to receive dividends that 
are determined in the future and the shareholding entitles the holder 
to one vote per share at General Meetings� 
 Both of the new share issues in 2009 were rights issues� The issue 
prices were SEK 2�20 and SEK 2�50, respectively� In both cases, the 
terms and conditions were that one existing share conferred 
entitlement to subscribe for one new share� The issuances amounted 
to SEK 16�9 M and SEK 49�5 M, respectively, before issue expenses, 
which amounted to SEK 3�2 M and SEK 9�3 M, respectively� The 
issuances were not subject to any special conditions�
 In April 2011, a private placement was implemented at SEK 7 per 
share, amounting to SEK 28 M before issue expenses of SEK 3�2 M� 
Following subscription, the number of shares increased by 3,940,000 
Class B shares to a total of 42,409,586 Class B shares� The number 
Class A shares is 1,200,000�

Capital management
Under the Board’s policy, the Group’s financial objective is to achieve a 
healthy financial position that assists in maintaining the confidence of 
investors, creditors and the market and that forms a basis for 
continuing the development of the business activities� The debt/equity 
ratio is zero since FPC’s financing comprises only contributed capital� 
Neither the Group nor the Parent Company has paid any dividends to 
date� No changes were made to the Group’s capital management 
during the year� Neither the Parent Company nor the subsidiary is 
exposed to external capital requirements�

Parent Company’s shareholders’ equity
The reconciliation of opening and closing balances for the Parent 
Company’s components of shareholders’ equity is presented above in 
a separate statement of changes in shareholders’ equity after the 
Parent Company’s balance sheet�

Description of the type and purpose of reserves under shareholders’ 
equity: Restricted funds
Restricted funds may not be reduced by profit distribution�

Statutory reserve
The aim of the statutory reserve is to save a portion of any net profit 
that is not utilized to cover losses brought forward� Amounts that 
were contributed to the share premium reserve before January, 1 
2006 were transferred to and are included in the statutory reserve� In 
accordance with the transition rules of the amendments to the Annual 
Accounts Act, funds contributed to the share premium reserve before 
January 1, 2006 are to be transferred to the statutory reserve in the 
first annual report prepared after January 1, 2006� For the companies 
whose fiscal year is the calendar year, the share premium reserve 
was transferred to the statutory reserve in the 2005 Annual Report� 
The statutory reserve remains restricted shareholders’ equity in the 
Parent Company� Share premium reserves arising after January 1, 
2006 are recognized as non-restricted shareholders’ equity in the 
Parent Company�
 The AGM held in June 2009 resolved to reduce the statutory 
reserve by an amount corresponding to the amount carried forward 
plus the loss recognized in 2008, a total of SEK 187,671,000�
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Non-restricted shareholders’ equity
The following funds, combined with the net loss for the year, comprise 
non-restricted shareholders’ equity, which is also available for dividends�

Share premium reserve
When shares are issued at a premium, meaning that a higher amount 
is to be paid for the shares than their quotient value, an amount 
corresponding to the amount received in addition to the quotient value 
of the share shall be transferred to the share premium reserve� 
Amounts added to the share premium reserve from January 1, 2006 
are included in non-restricted shareholders’ equity�

Retained earnings
Retained earnings comprise the preceding year’s retained earnings 
and earnings less profits distributed during the year�

Note 20 Other liabilities
Group and Parent Company

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Employee withholding taxes 254 228
254 228

Note 21 Accrued expenses and deferred income
Group and Parent Company

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Vacation pay 377 391
Social security contributions 961 370
Production costs 1 130 -
Salaries 540 1 105
Board fees 373 273
Forward agreements - 741
Audit 150 100
Annual Report 400 400

3 931 3 381
 
Note 22 Financial risks and risk management
Group and Parent Company
The Group is exposed to different types of financial risk through its 
business activities�

Financial risks pertain to fluctuations in the company’s earnings 
and cash flow due to changes in exchange rates and interest rates, as 
well as refinancing and credit risks� The Group’s finance policy for the 
management of financial risks was prepared by the Board and forms 
a framework of guidelines and regulations in the form of risk 
mandates and limits for the financial operations� The responsibility 
for financial transactions and risk management lies with the Parent 
Company’s finance function� 

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group encounters problems with 
fulfilling obligations associated with its financial liabilities� The Group 
has rolling liquidity planning, which is updated every month� The 
Group’s forecasts that cover a six-month period include medium-term 
liquidity planning� Liquidity planning is used to manage liquidity risk 
and costs for financing the Group� The aim is that the Group will be 
able to fulfill its financial commitments and have the preparedness in 
place in good time to undertake additional financing when necessary� 
It should be possible to offset upswings and downturns without 
incurring significant unforeseeable costs and without risking the 
Group’s reputation� At present, the Group has no borrowing and the 
current policy is to minimize borrowing requirements by using the 
proceeds from share issues� Available liquidity at year-end amounted 
to SEK 30�8 M (50�1)�
 In accordance with the finance policy, there should always be sufficient 
cash funds and confirmed credit lines totaling a minimum of SEK 5 M 
available to cover the liquidity requirements of the following month� 
 The company’s financial liabilities, which comprise credit from 
suppliers, amounted to SEK 4�1 M (5�9) at year-end and have a short 
maturity structure of one to two months�

Market risks
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of or future cash flows from a 
financial instrument will vary due to changes in market prices� IFRS 
divides market risks into three types: currency risk, interest-rate risk 
and other price risks� The market risks that primarily impact the Group 
comprise currency risks and commodity price risk, while interest-rate 
risk has less of an impact since the company has no deposits�

The Group’s aim is to manage and control market risks within 
established parameters and simultaneously optimize the results of 
risk-taking within specific limits� These parameters are established 
in a bid to ensure that market risks will have only a margin effect on 
the Group’s earnings and financial position in the short term (6-12 
months)� However, protracted changes in exchange rates, interest 
rates and the price of electricity will impact consolidated earnings in 
the longer term�

Currency risk
The risk that the fair value and cash flows of financial instruments will 
fluctuate when the value of foreign currencies changes is designated 
currency risk� The Group is exposed to different types of currency risks� 
The main exposure derives from the Group’s sale and purchase of foreign 
currencies� These currency risks comprise the risk of fluctuations in the 
value of financial instruments, accounts receivable and accounts 
payable, and the currency risk inherent in expected and contracted 
payment flows� Such risks are designated transaction exposure�
 Currency risks are hedged in their entirety if they are attributable to 
monetary assets and liabilities, contracted sales or other binding 
commitments� A total of 80-90 of the net exposure of highly probable 
forecast currency flows are future hedged for up to one year in 
advance� Under the finance policy, standardized forward agreements 
and currency options may be used� Hedge accounting under IAS 39 is 
not currently applied in the financial statements� Such accounting is 
applied once the criteria for hedge accounting have been fulfilled� 
Since the end of 2009, the Group began hedging currency flows, 
although such hedges are recognized continuously in profit and loss�  
Net profit for the year for the Group includes exchange-rate 
differences of SEK 623,000 (loss: 842,000)� This is recognized in 
operating loss but no amount is recognized in net financial items�

Sensitivity analysis of currency risk before hedging with effects of 
forward agreements 
If the SEK were to strengthen 10% against other currencies on 
December 31, 2010, it would entail a change of SEK 1�7 M in sharehol-
ders’ equity and SEK 2�1 M in profit� The sensitivity analysis us based 
on all other factors (such as interest) remaining unchanged� 

Commodity price risk
Commodity price risk pertains to the change in the price of input 
goods and its impact on earnings� For the Group, commodity price 
risk primarily comprises changes in the price of silicon and to a lesser 
degree gold� However, the risk is slight in relation to total production 
costs� Silicon costs have not yet affected the price of the intermediate 
product wafer to any significant extent� Instead, majority contributing 
factors are the economic climate and capacity of sub-suppliers that 
impact pricing� Gold accounts for less than 1% of production costs and 
its fluctuations are not of significant importance to the total 
production costs�

Credit risk

Maturity structure of past due, non-impaired accounts receivable 

2010 2009

Carrying 
amount, 

non-impaired 
receivables Collateral

Carrying 
amount, 

non-impaired 
receivables Collateral

Not past due 
accounts receivable 16 727 - 9 636 -

Past due accounts 
receivable 0 – 30 
days 297 - 46 -

Past due accounts 
receivable > 
30 days - 90 days 200 - - -

Total 17 224 - 9 682 -
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Transaction exposure
The Group’s transaction exposure and hedges on the balance-sheet date were as follows�

1 - 12 months 13 - 24 months

Mkr

Estimated 
12-month net 

flows
Total 

hedges
Average 

rate
Level of

 hedging
Total 

hedges
Average 

rate
Level of 
hedging

Dec. 31, 2010

USD and Total 46,5 35,5 7,02 76% - - -
Dec. 31, 2009

USD and Total 23,9 21,1 6,96 88% - - -

A total of 76% of transaction exposure was hedged using currency derivatives (forward agreements)�The net fair value of forward agreements 
used to hedge forecasted flow totaled SEK 35�5 M (21�0) on December 31, 2010� Of this figure, SEK 1�6 (-) was recognized in the statement of 
financial position as assets and SEK – (0�7) as liabilities� 

The fair value of the currency derivatives is expected to be recognized in profit and loss according to the following table:

SEK 000s Within 1 year 1 years –3 years 3 years -8 years > 8 years Total

Earnings effect 1 571 - - - 1 571

1 571 SEK 000s indicates the part of the derivatives at market value to be reported in the results of each period, which in this case is within one year

Credit risk

Credit risk exposure 2010 2009
Accounts receivable 17 224 9 682

Total 17 224 9 682

Maximum credit risks in accounts receivable
The risk that the Group’s/company’s customers are unable to fulfill 
their obligations, meaning that payment is not received from 
customers, comprises a customer credit risk� Credit checks are 
performed on the Group’s customers and result in an assessment for 
each transaction� For significant accounts receivable, the risk of 
credit losses is reduced by taking out credit insurance, bank 
guarantees or other collateral on customers with low credit ratings or 
insufficient credit history� Based on historical data, the Group has 
concluded that no impairment of accounts receivable that have not yet 
fallen due for payment was necessary on the balance-sheet date� A 
total of 98% of outstanding accounts receivable comprise customers 
that are previously known to the Group and that have a high credit 
rating and credit history�

No impairment losses were recognized in accounts receivable during 
the year�
Concentration of credit risk 
at year-end 2010

No. of 
customers

% total, 
no. of 

customers % of value

Exposure < SEK 1 M 9 82 3
Exposure SEK 1 M – SEK 10 M 2 18 97

Exposure > SEK 50 M - - -

Total 11 100 100

2009

No. of 
customers

% total, 
no. of 

customers % of value

Exposure < SEK 1 M 6 83 2
Exposure SEK 1 M – SEK 10 M 1 17 98

Exposure > SEK 50 M - - -

Total 7 100 100

Interest-rate risk
Interest-rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments 
will vary due to changes in market interest rates� Interest-rate risk 
could lead to changes in fair value and changes in cash flows� A 
significant factor that could impact the interest-rate risk is the 
fixed-interest periods� The Group does not actually have any 
interest-rate risk since it has no borrowing� On the assets side, 
current investments are regularly reinvested� 

Note 23 Operating leasing

Group and Parent Company

Lease agreements where the company is the lessee

Non-terminable leasing payment amount to:

2010 2009

Within one year 1 710 740
Between one and five years 7 768 -

9 478 740

Expenses fees for operating 
leases amount to: Parent Company

2010 2009
Minimum leasing fees 1 980 1 459
Variable fees - -

1 980 1 459

Operating leases comprise lease contracts for premises�  
The largest contract expired on January 31, 2011 following which a new 
agreement will come into effect, which will apply until June 30, 2016� 
This contract corresponds to 92% of expensed minimum leasing fees 
in 2010� There is the option of renegotiation and extension� The contract 
includes continuous adjustments to the consumer price index�
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Note 24 Related parties

The Parent Company is a related party to its subsidiaries, refer to Note 23�
Summary of related-party transactions
Group and Parent Company

Year

Sale of goods/
services to related 

parties

Purchase of goods/
services to related 

parties
Other (for example, 
interest, dividends)

Receivables from 
related parties at 

December 31

Liabilities to related 
parties at

December 31

Related parties
Other related parties 2010 - 430 - - -
Other related parties 2009 - 94 - - 19

Transactions with related parties are priced at market-based terms� 
Transactions with key persons in senior positions are limited to individual, less clearly defined consultancy assignments for which specific 
expertise is required� The following remuneration was received by key persons in senior positions:

2010 2009
Short-term remuneration to 
employees 5 753 5 286

Remuneration after termination 
of employment - -

Other long-term remuneration - -
Share-based payments - -
Severance pay - 225

Information regarding remuneration to key persons in senior positions is presented in Note 6�

Note 25 Group companies

Parent Company’s 
holdings in subsidiaries

Registered offices of 
subsidiary, country

Participating 
interest as a %

2010 2009

Fingerprint System 

Databärare AB Sweden 100 100

Accumulated cost
At beginning of the year 6 000 6 000
Shareholders’ contribution 2 025 6 000
Closing balance December 31 8 025
Accumulated impairment

At beginning of the year -6 000 -6 000
Closing balance December 31 -6 000 -6 000
Carrying amount, December 31 2 025 -

Specification of Parent Company’s direct holdings of participations 
in  subsidiaries

Subsidiaries / Corp. Reg. 
No. / Registered offices

Number of 
participa-

tions

Partici-
pations 

in % 
Dec. 31, 

2010
Dec. 31, 

2009

Fingerprint Security 
System Databärare AB  
556239-5938   
Göteborg 1 000 100 2 025 -

Note 26 Statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents – Group

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

The following subcomponents are included in cash and cash 
equivalents:
Cash and bank balances 30 846 6 007

Current investments equivalent to cash 
and cash equivalents - 44 107

Total in accordance with the balance sheet 30 846 50 114

Total in accordance with the statement 
of cash flows 30 846 50 114

Cash and cash equivalents - Parent Company

Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
The following subcomponents are 
included in cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and bank balances 28 863 5 990

Current investments equivalent to cash 
and cash equivalents - 44 107

Total in accordance with the balance sheet 28 863 50 097

Total in accordance with cash-flow statement 28 863 50 097

Current investments were classified as cash and cash equivalents 
based on the following:
•	 They	have	an	insignificant	risk	of	value	fluctuations.
•	 They	can	be	easily	converted	to	cash	funds
•	 They	have	a	term	of	not	more	than	three	months	from	the	
     acquisition date

Interest paid and dividends received

Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Interest received 412 143

Interest paid -6 -2

Adjustments for non-cash items

Group and Parent Company 2010 2009

Depreciation/amortization -6 387 -4 112
Impairment - 5 939

Other - -389

-6 387 -10 441
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Note 27 Important estimates and judgments
Company management has discussed with the Audit Committee the 
development, choice and disclosures regarding the Group’s most 
important accounting policies and estimates and the application of 
these policies and estimates�

Important judgments in the application of the Group’s accounting 
policies:
In 2010, development expenditure was capitalized� The capitalization 
is based on the anticipated commercial potential of the products to 
which the expenses pertain, and in this instance primarily the line 
sensors that are under development� The estimates focused on 
determining the point in time when the products would be able to 
generate earnings and, by their very nature, these estimates depend 
on trends in the market, the performance of competitors and 
technological developments�
 The Group has significant amounts in accumulated tax deficits� 
Despite the profit reported for 2010, these were not recognized as 
assets in the statement of financial position� The assessment after the 
recognition of the first annual profit is that the period of profit is too 
short and consequently, the continued development is therefore to be 
followed whereby this asset is to be recognized in the statement of 
financial position and the statement of comprehensive income� 

Note 28 Information regarding the Parent Company 
Fingerprint Cards AB is a limited liability company registered in 
Sweden, with its registered offices in Gothenburg� The Parent 
Company’s shares are registered on the NASDAQ OMX Nordic 
Exchange Stockholm� The address of the head office is: Västra 
Hamngatan 8, SE-403 16 Gothenburg, Sweden�
The 2010 consolidated financial statements comprise the Parent 
Company and its subsidiaries, jointly designated the Group�  

Note 29 Events after the balance-sheet date
 January 2011
•	 Fingerprint	Cards	appoints	Edge	Electronics	as	distributor	for	the	
 US market�
•	 Fingerprint	Cards	and	SMIC	reach	agreement	on	marketing	
 cooperation in China�

Gothenburg, May16 2011

Tommy Trollborg Christer Bergman Urban Fagerstedt

  Chairman Board member Board member

Sigrun Hjelmqvist Anders Hultqvist Mats Svensson

Board member Board member Board member

Johan Carlström
     President

Our auditors’ report was submitted on May 18, 2011
KPMG AB

Johan Kratz
Authorized Public Accountant

 February 2011
•	 Fingerprint	Cards	secures	add-on	order	in	China	worth	nearly	SEK	16	M.
•	 Fingerprint	Cards	opens	Asian	office	in	Taiwan	and	appoints	James	
 Wei as Regional Director North Asia�
•	 Fingerprint	Cards	and	Oki	Semiconductor	sign	global	cooperation	
 agreement�
 April 2011
•	 FPC	implements	a	private	placement	of	SEK	28	M
•	 Interim	report	for	the	first	quarter	of	2011	is	published.	Gross	margin	
 never stronger and widespread interest in new swipe sensor�

Note 30 Assets pledged

Group and Parent Company

2010 2009

Assets pledged for 
unutilized operating credit; 
bank balances 15 000 -

Total 15 000 -

Assurance by the Board
The Board of Directors and President hereby assure that the Annual 
Report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting policies in Sweden and that the consolidated financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with the international 
accounting standards referred to in the Regulation (EC) no 1606/2002 
of the European Parliament and of the Council of July 19, 2002 on the 
application of international accounting standards� The Annual Report 
and the consolidated financial statements provide a true and fair view 
of the Parent Company’s and the Group’s financial position and 
earnings� The Administration Report for the Parent Company and the 
Group provides a fair review of the performance of the Parent 
Company’s and the Group’s operations, financial position and 
earnings, and describes the significant risks and uncertainties faced 
by the Parent Company and the companies included in the Group�

The Annual Report and the consolidated financial statements were, as 
stated above, approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 16, 
2011� The consolidated statement of comprehensive income and 
statement of financial position and the Parent Company’s income 
statement and balance sheet will be adopted by the Annual General 
Meeting on June 16, 2011�
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Audit Report
To the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of 
Fingerprints Cards AB (publ) Corporate identity number 
556154-2381
 
We have audited the annual accounts, the consolidated 
accounts, the accounting records and the administration of 
the Board of Directors and the President of Fingerprints 
Cards AB (publ) for the year 2010� The annual accounts and the 
consolidated accounts of the company are included in the 
printed version of this document on pages 20-40� The Board of 
Directors and the President are responsible for these 
accounts and the administration of the company as well as for 
the application of the Annual Accounts Act when preparing the 
annual accounts and the application of international financial 
reporting standards IFRSs as adopted by the EU and the 
Annual Accounts Act when preparing the consolidated 
accounts� Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
annual accounts, the consolidated accounts and the adminis-
tration based on our audit�
 We conducted our audit in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards in Sweden� Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasona-
ble assurance that the annual accounts and the consolidated 
accounts are free of material misstatement� An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the accounts� An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and their application 
by Board of Directors and the President and significant 
estimates made by the Board of Directors and the President 
when preparing the annual accounts and the consolidated 

accounts as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
information in the annual accounts and the consolidated 
accounts� As a basis for our opinion concerning discharge 
from liability, we examined signi¬ficant decisions, actions 
taken and circumstances of the company in order to be able to 
determine the liability, if any, to the company of any board 
member or the President� We also examined whether board 
member or the President has, in any other way, acted in 
contravention of the Companies Act, the Annual Accounts Act 
or the Articles of Association� We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion set out below�
 The annual accounts have been prepared in accordance 
with the Annual Accounts Act and give a true and fair view of 
the company’s financial position and results of operations in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in 
Sweden� The consolidated accounts have been prepared in 
accordance with international financial reporting standards 
IFRSs as adopted by the EU and the Annual Accounts Act and 
give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position and 
results of operations� The statutory administration report is 
consistent with the other parts of the annual accounts and the 
consolidated accounts�
 We recommend to the Annual General Meeting of sharehol-
ders that the income statement and balance sheet of the 
parent company and the statement of comprehensive income 
and the statement of financial position of the Group be 
adopted, that the profit of the Parent Company be dealt with in 
accordance with the proposal in the statutory administration 
report and that the Board of Directors and the president be 
discharged from liability for the financial year�
 

Gothenburg, May 18, 2011 
KPMG AB 

Johan Kratz Authorized Public Accountant 
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Corporate governance
Corporate governance refers to the manner in which rights and 
obligations are allocated among the companies’ various entities, 
pursuant to applicable legislation, rules and processes� Corporate 
governance involves decision-making systems and the structure 
through which shareholders directly or indirectly govern the company�
 Fingerprint Cards AB (FPC) is listed on the NASDAQ OMX 
Stockholm Exchange� The company applies the Swedish Corporate 
Governance Code in accordance with current rules�
 A Swedish public limited liability company with listed securities is 
obliged to comply with the rules that affect the company’s governance, 
of which the most important are the Swedish Companies Act; Rules and 
regulations for issuers, NASDAQ OMX Stockholm; and the Swedish 
Code of Corporate Governance, with effect from February 1, 2010�
 There are no deviations from the Swedish Code of Corporate 
Governance� The Code states the purpose of corporate governance as 
being “to ensure that companies are managed as efficiently as 
possible on behalf of the shareholders”�
 Swedish limited liability companies with publicly traded shares are 
also subject to legislation governing securities and their trading, 
market and price-sensitive information, of which the most important 
are: the Financial Instruments Trading Act, the Swedish Act 
concerning Reporting Obligations for Certain Holdings of Financial 
Instruments and the Market Abuse Penalties Act�

Shareholdings
For information on shareholders that directly or indirectly exceed one 
tenth of the voting rights for all of the shares in the company, refer to 
page 21 of the Administration Report�

Annual General Meeting
Ultimately, it is FPC’s approximately 9,000 shareholders who 
determine corporate governance� Shareholders exercise their rights 
at the General Meetings of Shareholders� The Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) is the supreme governing body� The AGM resolves on any 
amendments of the Articles of Association, which is the fundamental 
governance document, approves the financial results and balance 
sheet, discharges the Board from liability, elects a new Board, elects 
auditors, resolves on remuneration of the Chairman of the Board, 
Board members and auditors and resolves on guidelines for the 
remuneration of senior executives� 
 Notice of the AGM is dispatched no earlier than six and no later than 
four weeks prior to the Meeting� The notice includes information 
regarding the manner of notification of attendance, the right to vote at 
the Meeting, numbered agenda showing the matters to be dealt with, 
information on the appropriation of earnings, and the main content of 
other proposals� 
 Shareholders or their representatives may vote for the full number 
of shares owned or represented� One Series A share confers 10 votes 
and one Series B share confers one vote at the Meeting� The ways of 
notifying intention to attend the Annual General Meeting include an 
e-mailing option in accordance with the instructions in the official 
notification� For participation as a representative, the shareholder 
must issue a power of attorney to the representative� If the shares are 
registered with a nominee, they must be re-registered in the 
shareholder’s name in the share register no later than the record date 
of the Meeting� The record date is noted in the notice of the meeting� 
Notice of an Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) at which the matter 
of the Company’s Articles of Association is to be dealt with must be 
issued no earlier than six weeks and no later than four weeks prior to 
the Meeting� Notice of any other EGMs must be issued no earlier than 
six and no later than three weeks ahead of the Meeting�
 Proposals concerning matters to be dealt with by the Meeting must 
be addressed to the Board and be submitted well in advance of the 
issuance of the notice of the Meeting�
 Ahead of the AGM on June 16, 2011, requests from shareholders to 
have a matter discussed at the AGM must be received no later than 
May 12, 2011 to be included in the official notice of the Meeting� 
 Most resolutions at the AGM are passed by a simple majority� In 
certain cases the Swedish Companies Act states that resolutions 
must be passed by a qualified majority� This concerns, for example, 

resolutions regarding amendments of the Articles of Association, 
which require the support of at least two-thirds of shareholders in 
terms both of the votes cast and the shares represented at the 
Meeting� 

AGM 2010
The AGM for the 2009 fiscal year was held in Gothenburg on June 17, 
2010� Notice of the meeting was published on May 19� Shareholders 
attending the Meeting represented 26�32 percent of the number of 
votes and 6�26 percent of the number of shares� Resolutions passed 
by the Meeting included:
- Approval of the Income Statement and Balance Sheet
- Approval of the appropriation of profit
-  Discharge of liability for the Board and President 
- Determination of the remuneration of the Board and auditors
- Adoption of Articles of Association
 - Adjustment of the number of Board members from four to seven
 - Raising of the limits for the minimum and maximum share capital
 -  Holding of the AGM in Stockholm in addition to Gothenburg
- Election of Board members and auditors
- Election of the members of the Nomination Committee
- Establishment of guidelines for senior executives 
- Authorization of the Board during the period up until the next AGM to 
make decisions regarding the issuance of up to 8,000,000 Series B 
shares, within the framework of the increased number of shares� 
Issuance was to be conducted subject to preferential rights for 
shareholders 
- Authorization of the Board, for the period up to the next AGM, for the 
issuance of up to 8,000,000 Series B shares within the framework of 
the increased number of shares� Disapplying the preferential rights of 
shareholders, the shares may be issued to institutional, industrial and 
financial investors� 
 Two Extraordinary General Meetings held during 2010:
An EGM was held on March 3, 2010 in Gothenburg� Notice of the Meeting 
was published on February 16, 2010� Shareholders attending the Meeting 
represented 32�79 percent of the number of votes and 14�4 percent of the 
number of shares� The Meeting passed resolutions regarding:
- Approval the Board’s motion concerning the issuance of warrants�
An EGM was held on November 9, 2010 in Stockholm� Notice of the Meeting 
was published on February 16, 2010� Shareholders attending the Meeting 
represented 22�36 percent of the number of votes and 3�94 percent of the 
number of shares� The Meeting passed resolutions regarding:
- Election of Mats Svensson as a new Board member
- Determination of the remuneration of the Board
- Approval of the Board’s motion regarding the issuance of warrants 

Minutes of the general meetings were published on FPC’s website: 
www�fingerprints�com

Nomination Committee and the nomination process
The AGM determines the composition of the Nomination Committee� 
At the 2010 AGM, the then Chairman of the Nomination Committee, 
Robert Liljeson, presented the proposals of the Nomination 
Committee regarding Board members, who were subsequently 
elected as Board members: Christer Bergman, Urban Fagerstedt, 
Anders Hultqvist, Sigrun Hjelmqvist; and Tommy Trollberg, as 
Chairman of the Board�
 At the 2010 AGM, it was resolved that the Chairman of the Board 
would be appointed a member of the Nomination Committee and he 
was assigned to appoint another two candidates by October 1, 2010, in 
consultation with the largest shareholders in terms of votes� The 
Nomination Committee is to appoint from its own numbers a 
chairman who must not be the Chairman of the Board� In the event 
that a shareholder who is represented by a member of the Nomination 
Committee should cease to be among the largest shareholders in 
terms the number of votes, or in the event that a member of the 
Nomination Committee for some other reason resigns from the 
Nomination Committee ahead of the 2011 AGM, the members of the 
Nomination Committee shall in consultation be entitled to appoint 
another representative on behalf of the major shareholders, to 
replace the member� FPC’s Nomination Committee consists of: 

Corporate Governance Report
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Board members during 2010:

                Independent*    
            vis-à-vis      

Name Function Elected

Assign-
ment 

ceased Committee work

The 
com-
pany

Major 
share-

holders

Board 
meeting 

atten-
dance 

Annual fees 
(SEK) 

Christer 
Bergman

Member 2008-08-08 - Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes Yes 18 of  19 100 000

Urban 
Fagerstedt

Member 2009-06-04 - Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes No 19 of  19 100 000

Anders 
Hultqvist

Member 2009-06-04 - Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes Yes 19 of  19 100 000

Tommy 
Trollborg

Chairman 2008-05-23 - Nomination Committee 
Remuneration Committee 

Auditing Committee

Yes Yes** 19 of  19 170 000

Sigrun 
Hjelmqvist

Member 2010-06-17 - Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes Yes 5 of  6 100 000

Mats 
Svensson

Member 2010-11-09 - Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes No  2 of  2 100 000

Geza Fülöp Member 2008-05-23 June 17, 2010 Remuneration Committee 
Auditing Committee 

Yes Yes 12 of  13 60 000

*Independent is defined in line with the Swedish Code of Corporate Governance�
**Independent from 2010, September 10�

- Dmitrij Titov (Chairman of the Nomination Committee, independent 
in relation to the company, corporate executive management and 
shareholders)
- Tommy Trollborg (Chairman of the Board)
- Lars Söderfjäll (Representing the shareholder Sunfloro AB, which 
holds 23�77 percent of the votes)�
The tasks of the Nomination Committee ahead of the Annual General 
meeting for the 2010 fiscal year are to issue:
- A proposal regarding the Chairman of the meeting
- A proposal regarding Board members
- A proposal regarding the Chairman of the Board
- A proposal regarding remuneration of the Board
- A proposal regarding auditing fees
- A proposal regarding the composition of the Nomination Committee 
   ahead of the AGM in 2011�

Shareholders may submit proposals to the Nomination Committee to 
investrel@fingerprints�com

Board of Directors 
The Board must consist of four to seven members with a maximum of 
five deputy members� Up until the AGM in 2011, FPC’s Board shall 
consist of six people� FPC’s Board has ultimate responsibility for the 
control of operations between AGMs� Board members are elected 
annually by the AGM for the period up until the end of the next AGM� 
Changes in the composition of the Board may be made through a 
decision of an Extraordinary General Meeting, between the AGMs or 
by a member choosing to resign prematurely from his/her assign-
ment� Board members have broad-based and extensive experience 
from business and industry and all members are or have been 
corporate presidents or senior executives� A number of them have 
other assignments as board members for relevant companies as 
viewed from the perspective of management, market, technology or 
international perspectives� 
 The Swedish Code of Corporate Governance includes provisions to 
the effect that a majority of the Board members elected at the AGM 

shall be independent in relation to the company and executive 
management, and that at least two of the independent members shall 
also be independent vis-à-vis shareholders who control ten percent 
or more of the shares or votes in the company� An assessment by the 
Nomination Committee concluded that all six members are indepen-
dent vis-à-vis major shareholders� Four of the members are 
independent in relation to major shareholders� In accordance with the 
Code, the Chairman of the Board is also elected by the AGM� In line 
with the Code, the Chairman of the Board is also elected at the AGM� 
There are no rules determining the maximum period during which a 
Board member may remain in office� The Board is responsible for 
FPC’s organization and manages FPC’s business on behalf of the 
shareholders� The Board shall continually assess FPC’s financial 
situation and ensure that FPC is organized so that bookkeeping, 
management of funds and the company’s financial situation in general 
is controlled in a satisfactory manner� 
 The Board appoints the President and makes decisions concerning 
matters involving the strategic direction of operations and the 
Company’s overall organization� The Board sets corporate policy and 
instructions for ongoing operations, which are headed by the 
President� In turn, the President ensures that the Board is kept 
continually aware of events that are of significant for the Group’s 
development, financial results, position and liquidity� The President 
may be elected to the Board; however, according to the Swedish 
Companies Act, the said person may not be elected as Chairman of 
the Board in a public limited liability company� 
 Member of the Board in 2010 (the members are presented 
separately on page 46 of the Annual Report)�
 Pursuant to the Swedish Companies Act, the Board has established 
a working procedure that states how work is to be allocated between 
the Board as a whole, its committees, and between the Board 
Chairman and President� This is a complement to the Swedish 
Companies Act and the Articles of Association� The Board reviews, 
evaluates and adopts work procedures at least once annually� 
  As stated in the work procedures for the Board of Directors and 
other provisions, the Chairman of the Board is responsible for 
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ensuring that the work of the Board is conducted efficiently and 
effectively and that the Board fulfills its obligations� These include 
organizing and supervising the work of the Board and creating 
optimal conditions for its work� In addition, the Chairman of the Board 
shall ensure that Board members are continually updated and that 
they increasingly familiarize themselves with the company’s 
operations, and that new members receive a suitable introduction� 
The Chairman shall be available as an adviser and discussion partner 
for the President and shall also evaluate the latter’s work as well as 
presenting his/her assessment for the Board� The Chairman is 
responsible for the evaluation of the Board’s performance and shall 
inform the Nomination Committee of his evaluation�
 During 2010, the Board held 19 meetings� The work of the Board 
tracks an annual cycle and commences with a statutory meeting after 
the AGM� 2010 was marked by a high level of activity during which 
decisions by the Board or consultation with the Board were required; 
in addition to two Extraordinary General Meetings, decisions were 
made concerning the incentive program, positive revenue and 
earnings development and extensive development projects�
 FPC’s employees participate in Board meetings when required as 
presenters of information�
 The annual work cycle of the Board commences with the statutory 
meeting after the AGM� Recurring items on the agenda for subsequent 
meetings include the company’s executive management debriefings 
as regards business conditions, operations, organization and 
recruitment, financial results and trends in cash and cash balances� 
The business plan and budget are dealt with during the autumn� In 
conjunction with interim quarterly, six-month reports and year-end 
report for the entire year, meetings are held involving decisions regar-
ding the publication of reports� Ahead of the AGM, meetings are held 
in order to get a decision on notification, annual report, corporate 
governance documents and other matters for the AGM� 
 The Remuneration Committee regularly prepares matters 
regarding remuneration and employment terms for executive 
management, and draws up guidelines for the remuneration of the 
President and senior executives for approval by the AGM� As part of 
this responsibility, the Remuneration Committee is to monitor the 
remuneration trend among comparable players to ensure that the 
Company’s pay offering is competitive� The Board sets the President’s 
remuneration� Remuneration of other senior executives is decided by 
the President following consultation with the Remuneration 
Committee� At FPC, the entire Board handles the Remuneration 
Committee’s tasks�
 The task of the Audit Committee is to support the work of the Board 
in ensuring high-quality internal control, financial reporting and 
external auditing� Among other responsibilities, this involves 
examining interim and year-end reports ahead of publication and 
dealing with all critical accounting issues and assessments� The 
Board meets the external auditor on at least two occasions� At FPC, 
the entire Board handles the Audit Committee’s tasks�

Auditing
KPMG – represented by Johan Kratz, authorized public accountant, as 
the auditor-in-charge – was elected as FPC’s auditor� Since the 2003 
AGM – with re-election in 2007, KPMG – with Jan Malm as auditor-in-
charge – has been selected as FPC’s auditor� Johan Kratz has been an 
authorized public accountant since 1995� He is also auditor at 
companies including Concordia Maritime AB, Eka Chemicals AB and 
Nobel Biocare AB� 
 The auditor examines the administration, financial statements, 
internal procedures and control systems, interim financial state-
ments and interim reports� Each year, the Board receives a report 
from the auditor as to whether the company’s organization is 
appropriately configured to ensure that accounting, management of 
funds and conditions in general are controlled satisfactorily� The audi-
tor reported to the Chairman of the Board and the President on one 
occasion in respect of the 2010 fiscal year� During 2010, the auditor 
attended the AGM and also attended the EGM held on March 3, and 
the AGM on June 17 2010�

President
FPC’s President, Johan Carlström, is in charge of the company’s 
business operations� The allocation of responsibility between the 
Board and the President is defined in written instructions for the 

President� The President reports to the Board and regularly presents 
a special President’s report to the Board, which, in addition to 
financial reporting, includes information on how operations are 
progressing in terms of the strategies established and decisions 
made by the Board�

Internal governance processes and internal control
FPC has a relatively small and straightforward organization� The 
President has, to a certain extent, delegated responsibility for internal 
control to department managers� Responsibility entails that there are 
appropriate instructions and procedures for operations that must be 
monitored regularly and reported on� Responsibility for internal 
controls, compliance with rules and operational risks are thus an 
integral part of managerial responsibility� Financial policy includes 
frameworks for investments, cash management and currency 
hedging� Credit policy is regulated in connection with sales� Credit is 
granted only if there is good reason to assume that the credit recipient 
will meet his obligations� Otherwise, sales are conducted against 
advance payment� FPC seeks to ensure the continuance of its low 
customer losses, thereby contributing to profitability and a solid 
financial position�

The Board reports on the organization of internal control, 
insofar as it relates to financial reporting.
The financial reports are prepared in compliance with the laws and 
regulations with which FPC must comply in its capacity as a public 
company listed on NASDAQ OMX Stockholm�
 The fundamental platform in the control environment consists of 
the guidelines and controlling documents described earlier in the 
corporate governance report, as well as the allocation of responsibi-
lity and authority that is adapted to business organization� An 
additional component in the internal control process is risk assess-
ment, identification and management of the risks that can affect 
financial reporting and the control activities aimed at preventing, 
identifying and correcting failings and deviations� 
 Operational control of FPC proceeds from the business concept, 
strategies and goals� Subordinate to the Board, the President and 
Executive Management Group are responsible for ongoing operations� 
The Executive Management Group includes managers in charge of 
Production, Market/Sales, Business Development, Administration 
and Development� 
 Each month, a report is submitted to the Board in the form of the 
President’s report, which includes sections for business functions 
and commented closing accounts� Interim, six-month and annual 
closing accounts are submitted ahead to the Board for its review and 
subsequent decisions at Board meetings� Interim, six-month and 
annual closing financial statements with accompanying financial 
statements are audited in all cases by FPC’s elected auditor� Risk 
assessment of financial reporting is conducted by the Board as a 
whole� There is no audit committee per se� Auditing issues are dealt 
with at Board meetings� 
 External financial reporting is conducted each quarter and internal 
financial reporting takes place each month� FPC exercises control on 
the basis of a business plan that is broken down into an annual budget 
for the year ahead� The budget is revised during the year, which thus 
becomes a forecast and action plan for ongoing business governance� 
Financial reports are drawn up on a quarterly and monthly basis� In 
conjunction with reporting, analyses and comments are reported for 
development vis-à-vis set targets� The control of development 
projects is done via ongoing project monitoring with debriefing in 
respect of sub-projects� Performance and costs expended are related 
to plans and project budgets� The anticipated remaining project 
expenses for project completion are reported� The follow-up of 
liquidity and cash flow is conducted on an ongoing basis with the 
updating of forecasts and resulting liquidity planning�
 Control activities are built into the entire process for financial 
reporting� The Accounting Department is responsible for consolidated 
accounting and consolidated closing financial statements, as well as 
for the financial and administrative control system� The department’s 
responsibility also includes liquidity, controlling and reporting to 
official authorities� These tasks include continuous reconciliation and 
checks of reported amounts as well as analysis of income statements 
and balance sheets as well as cash-flow statements� The Executive 
Management Group meets frequently and regularly reviews trends in 
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sales, profitability, margins, development projects and other events 
that have a financial impact� 
 High IT security is a prerequisite for favorable internal control of 
financial reporting� Consequently, there are rules and guidelines to 
ensure availability, confidentiality and traceability of information in 
the business systems�

 

Basic remuneration principles
All employees are covered by a division of remuneration into fixed and 
variable components� The proportion of variable pay rises with the 
remuneration level, responsibility, level of executive position and the 
input of sales and markets in the position� The proportion of variable 
salary is thus higher for employees in sales and marketing functions� 
The purpose of variable remuneration is to move the company 
towards relevant goals� Variable remuneration shall be based on 
results vis-à-vis predetermined set targets based on company 
targets, team targets and individual targets� The corporate target 
refers to growth, revenue and profitability� Team targets and 
individual targets pertain to projects, quality and efficiency�

Guidelines for the remuneration of the Board  
The Chairman and Members of the Board are remunerated in 
accordance with an AGM resolution� No special remuneration is paid 
for committee work� Remuneration for 2010/2011 amounted to SEK 
170,000 for the Chairman of the Board and SEK 100,000 for Board 
members, totaling SEK 670,000� Board members appointed during the 
year receive fees in relation to the remaining period up to the next AGM�

Guidelines for the remuneration of senior executives
The Remuneration Committee, which is appointed from among Board 
members, shall prepare guidelines in respect of pay and other 
employment terms for the President and senior executives and shall 
present the Board with proposals in respect of these issues� The Board 
decides on pay and other remuneration of the President� 
 Remuneration of the President and other senior executives comprises 
basic salary, variable remuneration, other benefits, pension and financial 
instruments� The variable remuneration may not exceed 30 percent of 
basic salary� Other senior executives are those people who, in addition to 
the President, constitute Group Management� The period of notice 

amounts to a maximum of six months for both parties� If the company 
terminates employment, severance pay is payable in an amount 
corresponding to not more than six monthly salaries� Resolutions 
concerning share and share-price-based incentive programs are made 
by a General Meeting of shareholders� Pension provisions are defined-
contribution amounts�

For 2011, the Board of Directors will make the following 
proposals concerning amended guidelines concerning the 
remuneration of senior executives:
For the President and other senior executives, variable remuneration 
may not exceed 40 percent of total salary� During the salary revision 
in 2011 and following years, the largest portion of the revised salary is 
to be allocated to the variable increment in order to increase the 
share of performance-based salary�
 During the period of notice of not more than six months, full salary 
is payable and employment benefits remain unchanged�
  

Investor relations
FPC regularly provides external information to the stock market� 
Information must be up-to-date, correct, complete, relevant, reliable, 
and compliant with law, regulations and principles, accurate and 
support analysis, valuations and investments� Information must be 
provided in good time and in the right manner� The information is 
aimed at strengthening FPC’s brand and creating credibility among 
customers, capital markets and society at large� The information is to 
be published as soon as possible and simultaneously to news 
agencies, exchanges, investors, analysts and other media�
 Price-sensitive information that is communicated externally but is 
provided as part of business operations or other contexts is included 
in the company’s log�
 FPC’s information to shareholders and other stakeholders is 
provided via the website, year-end and interim reports, press 
releases and the annual report� As in the case of press releases and 
financial reports, presentations and information material presented 
in connection with investor meetings and road shows are also 
published on FPC’s website www�fingerprints�com
 Inquiries regarding information, investment and the Nomination 
Committee may be made to investrel@fingerprints�com�

Board of Directors

Gothenburg, May 16, 2011

Auditors’ report on the Corporate Governance Report 
To the Annual General Meeting of the Fingerprint Cards (publ)
Corp� Reg� No� 556154-2381 
 It is the Board of Directors and the President who are responsible for the 2010 Corporate 
Governance Report on pages 42–45 and that it has been prepared in accordance with the Annual 
Accounts Act� 
 As a basis for our opinion that the Corporate Governance Report has been prepared and is 
consistent with the other parts of the annual accounts and the consolidated accounts, we have 
read the Corporate Governance Report and assessed its statutory content based on our 
knowledge of the company� 
 In our opinion, a Corporate Governance Report has been prepared and its statutory content is 
consistent with the other parts of the annual accounts�
 

Gothenburg, May 18, 2011
KPMG AB
Johan Kratz Authorized Public Accountant
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Tommy Trollborg
Chairman of the Board since 2009 and Member of the Board since 2008� 
Born 1939� 
Occupation: Financial consultant in M&A and executive management, as 
well as issues involving boards of directors� 
Education: Graduate of the Stockholm School of Economics�
Other assignments: 
Chairman of the Board of Allokton AB (publ)� Chairman of the Board of 
Transferator AB (publ), Åkers Krutbruk Protection AB, Fastighets AB 
Brobyholm� Board member and Secretary General of Stiftelsen 
Promobilia� Board member of Promobilia International AG, Promobilia 
Quantum AG and Promobilia
Cursum SA� Owner, Board member and President of Magnolia 
Consulting Sàrl� Deputy Board member of Imagio Tech AB�
Previous assignments during the past five years: Board member of 
WSAB Oy and Imagio Tech AB�
Holding in FPC: 150,000 Class B shares�
Independent of major shareholders and company management�

Christer Bergman
Board member since 2008� 
Born: 1955� 
Occupation: Executive Vice President Biometric Solutions, Fujitsu 
Frontech North America and Executive Vice President Novexus LLC�
Education: Graduate engineer from Lund University, Graduate engineer 
from the University of California Berkeley and graduate officer from the 
Swedish Naval Academy�
Other assignments: Board of Director WWC Group BV and Ubiqo AB� 
Previous assignments during the past five years: Chairman of the Board 
of Quard Technology A/S and Swecard AB� President and Board member 
of Precise Biometrics AB� President of Precise Biometrics Inc� President 
and Chairman of the Board of IdentiPHI Inc� Board member of SweCard 
AB� 
Holdings in FPC: 30,500 Class B shares�
Independent of major shareholders and company management�

Anders Hultqvist
Board member since 2009� 
Born: 1951� 
Occupation: President of Anders Hultqvist AB, General Agent for 
Scandinavia for Westa GmbH� 
Education: Degree from the Stockholm School of Commerce, with a 

Board of Directors
focus on marketing and communication, reserve officer training as 
purser in the Swedish Air Force�
Holdings in FPC: 318,000 Class B shares� 
Independent of major shareholders and company management�

Sigrun Hjelmquist
Board member since 2010� 
Born: 1956�
Education: Graduate engineer from KTH Stockholm�
Other assignments: Chairman of C2SAT AB and Almi Invest östra 
Mellansverige and Stockholm, as well as Board member of Addnode AB, 
Bluetest AB, Setra Group AB, OneMedia AB, Silex AB, RAE Systems Inc 
and Atea ASA� 
Previous assignments during the past five years:board member in 
Seamless Distribution AB, AU Systems AB, Sandvik AB, Svenska 
Handelsbanken AB, EON Sverige AB, Audiodev AB, Micronic laser 
Systems AB and Symsoft AB�
Holdings in FPC: 6,000 Class B shares 
Independent of major shareholders and company management�

Mats Svensson
Board member since 2010� 
Born: 1964�
Occupation: Independent investor, consultant, advisor and Board 
member in the railway industry�
Education: Graduate in business administration at Lund University, 
Cardo Leadership Development Program�
Previous assignments in the past five years: Product Manager at Faiveley 
Transport�
Holdings in FPC: 600,000 Class A shares via Sunfloro AB�
Dependent as major shareholder�

Urban Fagerstedt
Board member since 2009� 
Born: 1959� 
Occupation: Vice President R&D, Huawei Technologies Sweden AB�
Education: Graduate engineer and degree in electro-technology from the 
Faculty of Engineering, Lund University� 
Other assignments: Owner and Chairman of the Board of Fagerstedt 
Dynamics AB�
Previous assignments in the past five years: Vice President and General 
Manager of Design unit Radio Networks i Ericsson AB� Chairman of the 
Board of Fagerstedt Dynamics Radio AB� Board member of Netcom 
Consultants AB�
Holdings in FPC: 120,000 Class A shares via Sunfloro AB�
Dependent as major shareholder�

Anders Hultqvist, Urban Fagerstedt, Christer Bergman, Sigrun Hjelmquist, Mats Svensson and Tommy Trollborg�
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Pontus Jägemalm
CTO since 2009�
Born: 1971�
Education: Graduate Engineer and Ph�D� in Solid State Physics from 
Chalmers Institute of Technology�
Holdings in FPC: 448,000 warrants�

Anders Blom
Business Development Manager
Born:1967
Education: Systems science, Lund University
Holdings in FPC: 270,000 warrants�

Johan Carlström
CEO since 2009�
Board: 1963�
Education: Graduate in economics from the universities of Uppsala and 
Stockholm�
Holdings in FPC: 1,200,000 Class A shares via Sunfloro AB, 270,000  
Class B shares, 2,481,000 warrants�

Executive Management
Lars Lundgren Jr
VP Sales & Marketing since 2004�
Born: 1962�
Education: Graduate in EDP, Fridhemsplan University/Stockholm 
University�
Holdings in FPC: 165,000 warrants�

Jens Reckman
CFO since 2009�
Born: 1963�
Education: Master of Business Administration and other qualifications 
from Gothenburg University� 
Holdings in FPC: 448,000 warrants�
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Glossary and definitions
Glossary
Algorithm
A systematic procedure for how to conduct a calculation or solve a 
problem in a given number of steps� In FPC’s specific case, the method 
refers to the comparison of two fingerprints with each other�

Area sensor
A sensor with the size of a fingertip that can scan an entire fingerprint 
simultaneously� The fingertip is simply drawn against the sensor 
surface; refer to swipe sensor�

ASIC (Application Specific Integrated Circuit)
An integrated circuit in the form of a silicon chip that is designed to 
conduct specific functions – in our case the measurement of a 
fingerprint�

Authentication
Control process for a particular entity; in conjunction with logging on, for 
example� The word is synonymous with verification�

Biometric system
A pattern recognition system that identifies or verifies a person by 
studying a physiological character of the person, in our case a 
fingerprint pattern�

Chip
A piece of silicon in which the integrated circuit is embedded, such as a 
sensor chip� Normally, a silicon wafer is cut into a number of chips, in 
which each chip is essentially identical�

Dpi
Dots per inch – resolution per spacial unit (in this case inches)� The 
higher the value, the better the resolution and degree of detail�

Enrolment
Compilation of biometric data used to create a template� [The process in 
which information is compiled from the individual and subsequently 
processed and stored as a reference image�]

Identification
Comparison of compiled biometric data with all stored templates for the 
purpose of identifying one of these templates (and thus an individual) 
from a multitude� 
 
Matching
The process of comparing an image of a fingerprint with a pre-proces-
sed template, and assessing whether or not they are similar� 

OEM
Original Equipment manufacturers, manufactures products or 
components that are purchased by a company and retailed under that 
purchasing company’s brand name�

Packaging
The work and components, apart from the silicon chip, required for 
building a sensor�

Sensor platform
The silicon technology that FPC has created for the development of 
future sensors, meaning the basic technology�

Swipe sensor
A sensor with a width equal to a fingertip but much narrower throughout 
the length of the finger� The fingertip is drawn across the sensor surface 
and part of the fingertip is scanned step-wise; see area sensors� The 
fingerprint is thus scanned in this manner�

Template
An arrangement of unique data that represents a certain fingerprint�

Wafer
A thin circular silicon disc that contains several integrated circuits, such 
as sensor chips�

Verification
The comparison of compiled biometric data with a given template for the 
purpose of verifying matching of the two� By this means, the authentica-
tion of an individual can be made with a high degree of certainty� 

Yield
The percentage of a number of approved units divided by the number of 
initial units� The term is used primarily in production�

Definitions
Added value per share
Operating profit/loss plus payroll costs and fringe benefits divided by the 
average number of employees�

Average credit year
Average value of accounts receivable over a year in relation to net sales, 
multiplied by 30 days�

Average number of shares
The Parent Company’s average weighted number of shares for the fiscal year�

Average number of shares after dilution
The average weighted number of shares outstanding, plus the average 
number of shares that could be issued as a result of current remunera-
tion and personnel programs� 

Earnings per share
Earnings for the fiscal year attributable to the Parent Company’s 
shareholders divided by the Parent Company’s average number of 
shares for the fiscal year�

Earnings per share after dilution
Earnings for the fiscal year attributable to the Parent Company’s 
shareholders divided by the weighted average of the number of shares 
outstanding, plus the average number of shares that could be issued as 
a result of current remuneration and personnel programs� 

Equity/assets ratio
Shareholders’ equity divided by total assets�

Gross margin
Gross margin as a percentage of net sales�

Inventory turnover rate 
Cost of goods sold divided by average inventories�

Net margin
Profit/loss for the fiscal year as a percentage of net sales�

Order backlog
The difference between order bookings for the fiscal year and worked-up 
sales, plus order backlog at the beginning of the fiscal year�

Operating margin
Operating profit/loss as a percentage of net sales�

Shareholders’ equity per share
Shareholders’ equity attributable to the Parent Company’s shareholders 
divided by the number of shares outstanding, before dilution, at the end 
of the fiscal year� 

Shareholders’ equity per share after dilution
Shareholders’ equity attributable to the Parent Company’s shareholders 
divided by the number of shares outstanding, before dilution, at the end 
of the fiscal year� 

Working capital
Current assets less current non-interest-bearing provisions and 
liabilities�
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Shareholder information 
Forthcoming financial reports
Interim Report, January-March 2011 April 27, 2011 
Interim Report, January-June 2011 August 18, 2011  
Interim Report, January-September 2011 October 27, 2011 
Year-end Report February 2012

Annual General Meeting 2011
The 2011Annual General Meeting will be held on June 16, 2011 
at Radisson Blu Scandinavia Hotel, Södra Hamngatan 59, 
Gothenburg, Sweden�

Notification 
Shareholders wishing to attend the Annual General Meeting 
must be included on the share register maintained by 
Euroclear Sweden AB on Friday, June 10, 2011 and no later 
than 4 p�m� on June 10, 2011 kl�16�00 have notified their 
intention to attend the meeting to:
Fingerprint Cards AB, Box 2412, SE-403 16 GOTHENBURG, by fax 
to +46 (0)31-13 73 85 or by e-mailing investrel@fingerprints�com�

Contact information
Fingerprint Cards AB
Box 2412
SE-403 16 GOTHENBURG
Visiting address: Västra Hamngatan 8, Gothenburg

Telephone: + 46 (0)31-60 78 20
Fax:  + 46 (0)31-13 73 85
E-mail:   investrel@fingerprints�com
Website:   www�fingerprints�com



Beyond keys and pins

Fingerprint Cards AB (publ), Box 2412, 403 16 Göteborg, www�fingerprints�com
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